

**This document is outdated.**

You can find the latest information here:

**<https://fcr.frogans/en/resources/reserved-terms/access.html>**

# RESERVED TERMS FOR THE REGISTRATION OF FROGANS ADDRESSES

Published by the OP3FT, a non-profit organization whose purpose is to hold promote, protect and ensure the progress of the Frogans technology in the form of an open standard for the Internet, available to all users, free of charge.

~~Adopted on November 26, 2013 — In force as of December 2, 2013~~

Adopted on October 31, 2014 — In force as of November 24, 2014

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction . . . . .	2
1. Network Names reserved for countries . . . . .	5
2. Network Names reserved for international organizations . . . . .	43
2.a. United Nations . . . . .	43
2.b. UN specialized agencies . . . . .	44
2.c. Intergovernmental organizations with the status of observer at the UN . . . . .	45
2.d. Organizations having special international protection . . . . .	50
3. Network Names reserved for organizations participating in the development of the Internet . . . . .	55
4. Network names and Site names reserved for the OP3FT . . . . .	56
4.a. The OP3FT name . . . . .	56
4.b. Technical specifications . . . . .	56
4.c. Software . . . . .	57
4.d. Policies . . . . .	57
4.e. Frogans Core Registry . . . . .	58
5. Restricted Network Names and Site Names . . . . .	58
5.a. Public Frogans Networks . . . . .	58
5.b. Internal Frogans Networks . . . . .	59
6. Unauthorized Network Names and Site Names . . . . .	60
6.a. Generic terms used in the Frogans technology . . . . .	61
6.b. Historical top-level domains . . . . .	61
6.c. Technical terms used in URLs . . . . .	62
6.d. Other technical terms of the Internet . . . . .	62
7. Network Names and Site Names which have been the subject of a court decision . . . . .	64

## INTRODUCTION

The OP3FT is a non-profit organization acting in the public interest. Its purpose is to hold, promote, protect and ensure the progress of the Frogans technology in the form of an open standard for the Internet, available to all users, free of charge.

The Frogans technology enables the implementation, on the Internet, of a new software layer, called the Frogans layer, alongside other existing software layers such as E-mail or the Web. The Frogans layer enables the publishing, on the Internet, of a new type of site on the Internet, namely, called Frogans Sites.

A Frogans Address is a string of characters used to identify a Frogans Site published on the Internet or in an intranet. The string of characters of a Frogans Address can contain international characters and can be written from right to left left to right, or from left to right right to left, depending on the writing system and the language.

Depending on In the writing direction, the string of characters of a Frogans Address consists of begins with a Network Name and a Site Name separated, followed by the asterisk sign "character "\*" and ends with a Site Name. For example, in the case of the left-to-right writing direction, the pattern of a Frogans Address is :

Network-Name\*Site-Name

All Frogans Addresses starting with a given Network Name constitute a Frogans Network . The is a group of Frogans Addresses that have the same Network Name. Frogans Addresses and the Frogans Networks are registered in a core database, called the Frogans Core Registry or the FCR. The technical and commercial operation of this database, which belongs to the OP3FT, is delegated to an entity putting itself at the service of Internet users, in a manner comparable to registry operators for domain names on the Internet. This entity is called the Frogans Core Registry FCR Operator.

A Frogans Address or a Frogans Network is registered and managed in the FCR through the intermediary of a person party who has opened an administrator account in the Frogans Core Registry. This person FCR. This party is called an Administrator of an Account in the Frogans Core Registry or an FCR Account Administrator.

By drawing on practices applied in the case of domain name registries, the OP3FT has elaborated and adopted this document in order to define the terms corresponding to Network Names and Site Names whose registration in the Frogans Core Registry FCR is reserved or whose usage is reserved, as well as the beneficiaries of these reserved terms.

Each reserved term that is defined in this document is associated with a linguistic category. The ten linguistic categories that are currently available are defined in the FACR (Frogans Address Composition Rules) technical specification, elaborated and published by the OP3FT. A linguistic category corresponds either to a group of languages using the same writing system, or to a language using one or more writing systems.

The reserved terms defined in this document are also provided in a separate file in CSV format in order to enable their implementation in computer systems.

This document and the file in CSV format are published on the FCR services Web site Web site of the FCR Operator at the following permanent URL :

<https://fcr.frogans/en/resources/reserved-terms/access.html>.

This document is the first revision of the document published on November 29, 2013. The modifications mainly concern :

- standardization of the presentation of the reserved terms, with respect to their beneficiaries, their linguistic category, and the Unicode characters that compose them ;
- extension of the list of Network Names reserved for countries (part 1) and the subsequent modification of the list of reserved terms for intergovernmental organizations (section 2.c) ;
- addition of the transcriptions of the FROGANS name and the translations of the word INTRANET in the available linguistic categories (sections 5.a and 5.b) ;
- addition of the generic term TEST in the list of unauthorized Network Names and Site Names (section 6.a).

The official version of this document is provided in the English language. ~~The OP3FT can also provide translations~~ Translations in other languages can also be provided by the OP3FT for information purposes.

The beneficiary of a reserved term in this document can register this term in the ~~Frogans Core Registry~~ FCR, doing so under the conditions given in the Frogans Technology User Policy, published on the official Web site of the Frogans technology at the following permanent URL : **https://www.frogans.org/en/resources/ftup/access.html**

The beneficiary of a reserved term can also register terms other than the reserved term, to be used with or instead of the reserved term, doing so under the normal conditions given in the Frogans Technology User Policy. Whenever the beneficiary of a reserved term decides to register a term other than the reserved term, he or she does not waive the benefits of the reserved term.

In this document, the following conventions apply :

- the beneficiary of a reserved term is indicated after the reserved term, ~~either between~~ between the [ and ] characters ~~or, failing this, in the introduction of the corresponding list ;~~
- ~~reserved terms are determined by default in the Latin writing system ; with this writing system, a reserved term is given in uppercase ; the same term in lowercase and any other terms that are identical as per the IFAP specification are covered by the reservation ;~~  
if a reserved term is determined in a writing system other than Latin, the writing system or the corresponding language are indicated after the linguistic category is indicated under the reserved term  ~~;~~ between the < and > characters ~~and ;~~ the Unicode characters ~~comprising that compose~~ this term are indicated, separated by commas, between the { and } characters, ~~after the linguistic category ;~~
- regarding the linguistic categories LC-Latin, LC-Cyrillic and LC-Greek, the reserved term is provided in uppercase ; the same term in lower case is covered by the reservation, as well as the other terms that are identical according to the IFAP (International Frogans Address Pattern) technical specification, elaborated and published by the OP3FT ;
- additional information ~~specifying the reserved terms about the meaning of the reserved term~~ can be indicated after the reserved term ~~and before its beneficiary~~, between the ( and ) characters.

The content of the file in CSV format respects the following specifications :

- the file uses the character set of the Unicode Standard ~~6.37.0.0~~ ; the file is encoded in UTF-8 in ~~accordance with the compliance with~~ RFC 3629 of the IETF ; the file starts with a Byte Order

Mark (U+FEFF ZERO WIDTH NO-BREAK SPACE character); each line of the file ends with the **CRLF sequence-Line Feed character** (U+000D CARRIAGE RETURN character followed by the U+000A LINE FEED character);

- the file contains data relative to each reserved term; this data is structured into the following fields :
  - Field 1 : **CATEGORY**; ~~category of~~ **SECTION**; ~~section corresponding to~~ the reserved term, as per the table of contents of this document; the possible values ~~of the field~~ are : c1 (part 1), c2a, c2b, c2c~~and~~, c2d (sections 2.a to 2.d of part 2), c3 (part 3), c4a, c4b, c4c, c4d, c4e, c4f (sections 4.a to 4.f of part 4), c5a, c5b (sections 5.a and 5.b of part 5), c6a, c6b, c6c (sections 6.a to 6.c of part 6), and c7 (part 7);
  - Field 2 : **TERM**; ~~character string corresponding to the reserved term; the field value is empty for terms currently being defined (sections 5.a and 5.b);-~~
  - Field 3 : **LANGUAGE**; ~~writing system or language corresponding to the reserved term; the possible values of the field are : Latin (Latin writing system), Chinese (Chinese language), Japanese (Japanese language), Korean (Korean language), Arabic (Arabic language), Russian (Russian language), Hebrew (Hebrew language), Hindi (Hindi language), Thai (Thai language), and Greek (Greek language);-~~
  - Field 4 : **SCOPE**; scope of the reserved term; the possible values of the field are : NetworkName (the term is reserved as a Network Name), SiteName (the term is reserved as a Site Name) and BothNames (the term is reserved as a Network Name and as a Site Name);
  - Field 5 : **BENEFICIARY**; ~~name of the beneficiary of the~~ **3 : CATEGORY**; ~~linguistic category of the reserved term; the field value is empty if no beneficiary is concerned (categories c5a, c5b, c6a, c6b and c6c)~~ possible values of the field are currently : LC-Latin, LC-Chinese, LC-Japanese, LC-Korean, LC-Arabic, LC-Cyrillic, LC-Hebrew, LC-Devanagari, LC-Thai and LC-Greek ;
  - Field 4 : **TERM**; string of characters corresponding to the reserved term ;
  - Field 65 : **INFO**; ~~information as to additional information about~~ the meaning of the reserved term; the ~~field value~~ value of the field is empty if no additional information is given ;
  - Field 6 : **BENEFICIARY**; name of the beneficiary of the reserved term; the value of the field is empty when there is no beneficiary concerned (categories c5a, c5b, c6a, c6b and c6c);
- the first line of the file contains the name, in uppercase, of the six fields, separated by a semicolon (U+003B SEMICOLON character);
- each following line of the file contains the values of the fields corresponding to a reserved term, separated by a semicolon (U+003B SEMICOLON character).

The contents of this document can be modified. In the case of modifications, only the version in force of the document shall prevail. The version in force is indicated on the ~~FCR services Web site~~ **Web site of the FCR Operator** at the following permanent URL : <https://fcr.frogans/en/resources/reserved-terms/access.html>.

This document consists of seven parts, as follows : Network Names reserved for countries (part 1), Network Names reserved for international organizations (part 2), Network Names reserved for organizations participating in the development of the Internet (part 3), Network Names and Site Names reserved for the OP3FT (part 4), Restricted Network Names and Site Names (part 5), Unauthorized Network Names and Site Names (part 6), Network Names and Site Names which have been the subject of a court decision (part 7).

# 1. NETWORK NAMES RESERVED FOR COUNTRIES

This part concerns terms reserved for countries as Network Names.

Registration of each term of this part is reserved for the ~~concerned~~ **corresponding** country or for its approved representative.

For each country, these terms are :

~~The terms of the following list correspond~~ The 2-letter code officially assigned to the country by the ISO 3166-1 alpha 2 standard ; this code corresponds to the country code top-level ~~domains~~ (ccTLDs domain (ccTLD) used in the Domain Name System (DNS) on the Internet. ; ~~These terms are the 2-letter codes officially assigned to countries~~ the name of the country in the English language in its short version as it is assigned by the ISO 3166-1 ~~alpha 2 standard, to which are added codes~~ standard ; if a name appears twice in the ISO 3166-1 standard or if it contains too many characters to be registered as a Network Name, the name of the country in the English language as defined in the "Scripts, Languages and Territories" list published by the Unicode Consortium in the context of the CLDR project (<http://cldr.unicode.org/>) is used if the number of characters permits this ; the name(s) of the country in each of its official or commonly used languages as defined in the "Scripts, Languages and Territories" list published by the Unicode Consortium in the context of the CLDR project ; the country names in languages that do not correspond to the linguistic categories that are currently available cannot technically be registered as Network Names and, therefore, do not appear in the list below ; the list of terms reserved for countries will be updated as the Frogans technology evolves.

In the terms defined below, parentheses (U+0028 and U+0029 characters), square brackets (U+005B and U+005D characters) as well as the characters which they contain are eliminated. In addition, in order for these country names to be registered as Network Names :

- full stops (U+002E character) and asterisks (U+002A character) are eliminated ;
- joiner characters, unique or combined, are replaced by a hyphen (U+002D character) ; these joiner characters are commas (U+002C character), hyphens (U+002D character), spaces (U+0020 character), apostrophes (U+0027 character) and ampersands (U+0026 character).

The terms also include the 2-letter codes AC, SU and UK that are exceptionally reserved in the ISO 3166-1 standard.

The terms are classified by beneficiary country, according to the order of the ISO 3166-1 standard. The name of the beneficiary country, indicated between the [ and ] characters, corresponds to the country name in the English language, in its long version as it is assigned by the ISO 3166-1 standard.

- AF [the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0046}
- ~~AF~~ AFGHANISTAN [the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0046, U+0047, U+0048, U+0041, U+004E, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E}
- افغانستان [the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0641, U+063A, U+0627, U+0646, U+0633, U+062A, U+0627, U+0646}
- AX [Åland Islands]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0058}

- ÅLAND-ISLANDS [Åland Islands]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+00C5, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- ÅLAND [Åland Islands]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+00C5, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- AL [the Republic of Albania]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004C}
- ALBANIA [the Republic of Albania]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004C, U+0042, U+0041, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- SHQIPËRI [the Republic of Albania]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0048, U+0051, U+0049, U+0050, U+00CB, U+0052, U+0049}
- DZ [the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+005A}
- ALGERIA [the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004C, U+0047, U+0045, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041}
- ALGÉRIE [the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004C, U+0047, U+00C9, U+0052, U+0049, U+0045}
- الجزائر [the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria]  
 <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+062C, U+0632, U+0627, U+0626, U+0631}
- AS [American Samoa]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0053}
- AMERICAN-SAMOA [American Samoa]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004D, U+0045, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0053, U+0041, U+004D, U+004F, U+0041}
- AD [the Principality of Andorra]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0044}
- ANDORRA [the Principality of Andorra]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+004F, U+0052, U+0052, U+0041}
- AO [the Republic of Angola]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004F}
- ANGOLA [the Republic of Angola]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004E, U+0047, U+004F, U+004C, U+0041}
- AI [Anguilla]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0049}
- ANGUILLA [Anguilla]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004E, U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004C, U+004C, U+0041}
- AQ [Antarctica]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0051}

- ANTARCTICA [Antarctica]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004E, U+0054, U+0041, U+0052, U+0043, U+0054, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041}
- AG [Antigua and Barbuda]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0047}
- ANTIGUA-AND-BARBUDA [Antigua and Barbuda]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004E, U+0054, U+0049, U+0047, U+0055, U+0041, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+0042, U+0041, U+0052, U+0042, U+0055, U+0044, U+0041}
- ANTIGUA-BARBUDA [Antigua and Barbuda]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004E, U+0054, U+0049, U+0047, U+0055, U+0041, U+002D, U+0042, U+0041, U+0052, U+0042, U+0055, U+0044, U+0041}
- AR [~~Argentina~~the Argentine Republic]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0052}
- ARGENTINA [the Argentine Republic]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0052, U+0047, U+0045, U+004E, U+0054, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041}
- AM [the Republic of Armenia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004D}
- ARMENIA [the Republic of Armenia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0052, U+004D, U+0045, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- AW [Aruba]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0057}
- ARUBA [Aruba]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0052, U+0055, U+0042, U+0041}
- AU [Australia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0055}
- AUSTRALIA [Australia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0055, U+0053, U+0054, U+0052, U+0041, U+004C, U+0049, U+0041}
- AT [the Republic of Austria]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0054}
- AUSTRIA [the Republic of Austria]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0055, U+0053, U+0054, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041}
- ÖSTERREICH [the Republic of Austria]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+00D6, U+0053, U+0054, U+0045, U+0052, U+0052, U+0045, U+0049, U+0043, U+0048}
- AZ [the Republic of Azerbaijan]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+005A}
- AZERBAIJAN [the Republic of Azerbaijan]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+005A, U+0045, U+0052, U+0042, U+0041, U+0049, U+004A, U+0041, U+004E}
- AZƏRBAYCAN [the Republic of Azerbaijan]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+005A, U+018F, U+0052, U+0042, U+0041, U+0059, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E}



- АЗӘРБАЙҶАН [the Republic of Azerbaijan]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+0410, U+0417, U+04D8, U+0420, U+0411, U+0410, U+0408, U+04B8, U+0410, U+041D}
- AC [Ascension Island]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0043}
- BS [the Commonwealth of the Bahamas]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0053}
- BAHAMAS [the Commonwealth of the Bahamas]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0041, U+0048, U+0041, U+004D, U+0041, U+0053}
- BH [the Kingdom of Bahrain]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0048}
- BAHRAIN [the Kingdom of Bahrain]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0041, U+0048, U+0052, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E}
- البحرين [the Kingdom of Bahrain]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0628, U+062D, U+0631, U+064A, U+0646}
- BD [the People's Republic of Bangladesh]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0044}
- BANGLADESH [the People's Republic of Bangladesh]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0041, U+004E, U+0047, U+004C, U+0041, U+0044, U+0045, U+0053, U+0048}
- BB [Barbados]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0042}
- BARBADOS [Barbados]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0041, U+0052, U+0042, U+0041, U+0044, U+004F, U+0053}
- BY [the Republic of Belarus]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0059}
- BELARUS [the Republic of Belarus]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045, U+004C, U+0041, U+0052, U+0055, U+0053}
- БЕЛАРУСЬ [the Republic of Belarus]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+0411, U+0415, U+041B, U+0410, U+0420, U+0423, U+0421, U+042C}
- BE [the Kingdom of Belgium]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045}
- BELGIUM [the Kingdom of Belgium]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045, U+004C, U+0047, U+0049, U+0055, U+004D}
- BELGIQUE [the Kingdom of Belgium]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045, U+004C, U+0047, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045}
- BELGIEN [the Kingdom of Belgium]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045, U+004C, U+0047, U+0049, U+0045, U+004E}
- BELGIË [the Kingdom of Belgium]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045, U+004C, U+0047, U+0049, U+00CB}

- BZ [Belize]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+005A}
- BELIZE [Belize]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045, U+004C, U+0049, U+005A, U+0045}
- BJ [the Republic of Benin]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004A}
- BENIN [the Republic of Benin]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045, U+004E, U+0049, U+004E}
- BÉNIN [the Republic of Benin]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+00C9, U+004E, U+0049, U+004E}
- BM [Bermuda]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004D}
- BERMUDA [Bermuda]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0045, U+0052, U+004D, U+0055, U+0044, U+0041}
- BT [the Kingdom of Bhutan]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0054}
- BHUTAN [the Kingdom of Bhutan]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0048, U+0055, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E}
- BO [~~Bolivia~~, the Plurinational State of Bolivia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004F}
- BOLIVIA [the Plurinational State of Bolivia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004F, U+004C, U+0049, U+0056, U+0049, U+0041}
- BQ [Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0051}
- CARIBBEAN-NETHERLANDS [Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+0052, U+0049, U+0042, U+0042, U+0045, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+004E, U+0045, U+0054, U+0048, U+0045, U+0052, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- CARIBISCH-NEDERLAND [Bonaire, Sint Eustatius and Saba]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+0052, U+0049, U+0042, U+0049, U+0053, U+0043, U+0048, U+002D, U+004E, U+0045, U+0044, U+0045, U+0052, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- BA [Bosnia and Herzegovina]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0041}
- BOSNIA-AND-HERZEGOVINA [Bosnia and Herzegovina]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004F, U+0053, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+0048, U+0045, U+0052, U+005A, U+0045, U+0047, U+004F, U+0056, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041}
- BOSNA-I-HERCEGOVINA [Bosnia and Herzegovina]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004F, U+0053, U+004E, U+0041, U+002D, U+0049, U+002D, U+0048, U+0045, U+0052, U+0043, U+0045, U+0047, U+004F, U+0056, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041}

- БОСНА-И-ХЕРЦЕГОВИНА [Bosnia and Herzegovina]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+0411, U+041E, U+0421, U+041D, U+0410, U+002D, U+0418, U+002D, U+0425, U+0415, U+0420, U+0426, U+0415, U+0413, U+041E, U+0412, U+0418, U+041D, U+0410}
- BW [the Republic of Botswana]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0057}
- BOTSWANA [the Republic of Botswana]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004F, U+0054, U+0053, U+0057, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041}
- BV [Bouvet Island]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0056}
- BOUVET-ISLAND [Bouvet Island]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004F, U+0055, U+0056, U+0045, U+0054, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- BOUVETØYA [Bouvet Island]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004F, U+0055, U+0056, U+0045, U+0054, U+00D8, U+0059, U+0041}
- BR [the Federative Republic of Brazil]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0052}
- BRAZIL [the Federative Republic of Brazil]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0052, U+0041, U+005A, U+0049, U+004C}
- BRASIL [the Federative Republic of Brazil]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0052, U+0041, U+0053, U+0049, U+004C}
- IO [British Indian Ocean Territory (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004F}
- BN [Brunei Darussalam]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004E}
- BRUNEI-DARUSSALAM [Brunei Darussalam]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0052, U+0055, U+004E, U+0045, U+0049, U+002D, U+0044, U+0041, U+0052, U+0055, U+0053, U+0053, U+0041, U+004C, U+0041, U+004D}
- BRUNEI [Brunei Darussalam]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0052, U+0055, U+004E, U+0045, U+0049}
- BG [the Republic of Bulgaria]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0047}
- BULGARIA [the Republic of Bulgaria]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0055, U+004C, U+0047, U+0041, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041}
- БЪЛГАРИЯ [the Republic of Bulgaria]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+0411, U+042A, U+041B, U+0413, U+0410, U+0420, U+0418, U+042F}
- BF [Burkina Faso]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0046}
- BURKINA-FASO [Burkina Faso]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0055, U+0052, U+004B, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041, U+002D, U+0046, U+0041, U+0053,

U+004F}

- BI [the Republic of Burundi]

<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0049}

- BURUNDI [the Republic of Burundi]

<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0055, U+0052, U+0055, U+004E, U+0044, U+0049}

- UBURUNDI [the Republic of Burundi]

<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0042, U+0055, U+0052, U+0055, U+004E, U+0044, U+0049}

- KH [the Kingdom of Cambodia]

<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0048}

- CAMBODIA [the Kingdom of Cambodia]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+004D, U+0042, U+004F, U+0044, U+0049, U+0041}

- CM [the Republic of Cameroon]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004D}

- CAMEROON [the Republic of Cameroon]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+004D, U+0045, U+0052, U+004F, U+004F, U+004E}

- CAMEROUN [the Republic of Cameroon]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+004D, U+0045, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+004E}

- CA [Canada]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041}

- CANADA [Canada]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041, U+0044, U+0041}

- CV [Cape the Republic of Cabo Verde]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0056}

- CABO-VERDE [the Republic of Cabo Verde]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+0042, U+004F, U+002D, U+0056, U+0045, U+0052, U+0044, U+0045}

- CAPE-VERDE [the Republic of Cabo Verde]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+0050, U+0045, U+002D, U+0056, U+0045, U+0052, U+0044, U+0045}

- KY [Cayman Islands (the)]

<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0059}

- CAYMAN-ISLANDS [Cayman Islands (the)]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+0059, U+004D, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}

- CF [the Central African Republic]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0046}

- CENTRAL-AFRICAN-REPUBLIC [the Central African Republic]

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0045, U+004E, U+0054, U+0052, U+0041, U+004C, U+002D, U+0041, U+0046, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0052, U+0045, U+0050, U+0055, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+0043}

- \_\_\_\_\_ • RÉPUBLIQUE-CENTRAFRICAINE [the Central African Republic]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+00C9, U+0050, U+0055, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045, U+002D, U+0043, U+0045, U+004E, U+0054, U+0052, U+0041, U+0046, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • KÖDÖRÖSÊSE-TÎ-BÊAFRÎKA [the Central African Republic]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+00D6, U+0044, U+00D6, U+0052, U+00D6, U+0053, U+00CA, U+0053, U+0045, U+002D, U+0054, U+00CE, U+002D, U+0042, U+00CA, U+0041, U+0046, U+0052, U+00CE, U+004B, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TD [the Republic of Chad]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CHAD [the Republic of Chad]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0048, U+0041, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TCHAD [the Republic of Chad]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0043, U+0048, U+0041, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • تشاد [the Republic of Chad]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+062A, U+0634, U+0627, U+062F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CL [the Republic of Chile]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004C}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CHILE [the Republic of Chile]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0048, U+0049, U+004C, U+0045}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CN [the People's Republic of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004E}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CHINA [the People's Republic of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0048, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • 中国 [the People's Republic of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+4E2D, U+56FD}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CX [Christmas Island]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0058}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CHRISTMAS-ISLAND [Christmas Island]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0048, U+0052, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+004D, U+0041, U+0053, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CC [Cocos (Keeling) Islands (the)]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0043}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • COCOS-ISLANDS [Cocos (Keeling) Islands (the)]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+0043, U+004F, U+0053, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CO [the Republic of Colombia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • COLOMBIA [the Republic of Colombia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+004C, U+004F, U+004D, U+0042, U+0049, U+0041}

- \_\_\_\_\_ • KM [the Union of the Comoros]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+004D}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • COMOROS [the Union of the Comoros]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+004D, U+004F, U+0052, U+004F, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • COMORES [the Union of the Comoros]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+004D, U+004F, U+0052, U+0045, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • جزر القمر [the Union of the Comoros]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+062C, U+0632, U+0631, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0642, U+0645, U+0631}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CG [the Republic of the Congo]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0047}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CONGO-BRAZZAVILLE [the Republic of the Congo]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047, U+004F, U+002D, U+0042, U+0052, U+0041, U+005A, U+005A,  
 U+0041, U+0056, U+0049, U+004C, U+004C, U+0045}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • RÉPUBLIQUE-DU-CONGO [the Republic of the Congo]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+00C9, U+0050, U+0055, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045, U+002D,  
 U+0044, U+0055, U+002D, U+0043, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CD [~~Congo, The Democratic Republic Of The~~ Democratic Republic of the Congo]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CONGO-KINSHASA [the Democratic Republic of the Congo]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047, U+004F, U+002D, U+004B, U+0049, U+004E, U+0053, U+0048,  
 U+0041, U+0053, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CK [Cook Islands (the)]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004B}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • COOK-ISLANDS [Cook Islands (the)]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+004F, U+004B, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044,  
 U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CR [the Republic of Costa Rica]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • COSTA-RICA [the Republic of Costa Rica]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+002D, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CI [~~Cte D~~the Republic of Côte d'Ivoire]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0049}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CÔTE-D-IVOIRE [the Republic of Côte d'Ivoire]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+00D4, U+0054, U+0045, U+002D, U+0044, U+002D, U+0049, U+0056, U+004F, U+0049,  
 U+0052, U+0045}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • HR [the Republic of Croatia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0052}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • CROATIA [the Republic of Croatia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+0041, U+0054, U+0049, U+0041}

- HRVATSKA [the Republic of Croatia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0052, U+0056, U+0041, U+0054, U+0053, U+004B, U+0041}
- CU [the Republic of Cuba]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0055}
- CUBA [the Republic of Cuba]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0055, U+0042, U+0041}
- CW [Curaçao]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0057}
- CURAÇAO [Curaçao]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0055, U+0052, U+0041, U+00C7, U+0041, U+004F}
- CY [the Republic of Cyprus]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0059}
- CYPRUS [the Republic of Cyprus]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0059, U+0050, U+0052, U+0055, U+0053}
- GÜNEY-KIBRIS-RUM-KESIMI [the Republic of Cyprus]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+00DC, U+004E, U+0045, U+0059, U+002D, U+004B, U+0049, U+0042, U+0052, U+0049, U+0053, U+002D, U+0052, U+0055, U+004D, U+002D, U+004B, U+0045, U+0053, U+0049, U+004D, U+0049}
- ΚΥΠΡΟΣ [the Republic of Cyprus]  
<LC-Greek> {U+039A, U+038E, U+03A0, U+03A1, U+039F, U+03A3}
- CZ [the Czech Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+005A}
- CZECH-REPUBLIC [the Czech Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+005A, U+0045, U+0043, U+0048, U+002D, U+0052, U+0045, U+0050, U+0055, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+0043}
- ČESKÁ-REPUBLIKA [the Czech Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+010C, U+0045, U+0053, U+004B, U+00C1, U+002D, U+0052, U+0045, U+0050, U+0055, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+004B, U+0041}
- DK [the Kingdom of Denmark]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+004B}
- DENMARK [the Kingdom of Denmark]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+0045, U+004E, U+004D, U+0041, U+0052, U+004B}
- DANMARK [the Kingdom of Denmark]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+0041, U+004E, U+004D, U+0041, U+0052, U+004B}
- DJ [the Republic of Djibouti]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+004A}
- DJIBOUTI [the Republic of Djibouti]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+004A, U+0049, U+0042, U+004F, U+0055, U+0054, U+0049}

- جيبوتي [the Republic of Djibouti]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+062C, U+064A, U+0628, U+0648, U+062A, U+064A}
- DM [the Commonwealth of Dominica]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+004D}
- DOMINICA [the Commonwealth of Dominica]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+004F, U+004D, U+0049, U+004E, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041}
- DO [the Dominican Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+004F}
- DOMINICAN-REPUBLIC [the Dominican Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+004F, U+004D, U+0049, U+004E, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0052, U+0045, U+0050, U+0055, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+0043}
- REPÚBLICA-DOMINICANA [the Dominican Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0050, U+00DA, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+002D, U+0044, U+004F, U+004D, U+0049, U+004E, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041}
- EC [the Republic of Ecuador]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0043}
- ECUADOR [the Republic of Ecuador]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0043, U+0055, U+0041, U+0044, U+004F, U+0052}
- EG [the Arab Republic of Egypt]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0047}
- EGYPT [the Arab Republic of Egypt]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0047, U+0059, U+0050, U+0054}
- مصر [the Arab Republic of Egypt]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0645, U+0635, U+0631}
- SV [the Republic of El Salvador]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0056}
- EL-SALVADOR [the Republic of El Salvador]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+004C, U+002D, U+0053, U+0041, U+004C, U+0056, U+0041, U+0044, U+004F, U+0052}
- GQ [the Republic of Equatorial Guinea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0051}
- EQUATORIAL-GUINEA [the Republic of Equatorial Guinea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0051, U+0055, U+0041, U+0054, U+004F, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041, U+004C, U+002D, U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045, U+0041}
- GUINÉE-ÉQUATORIALE [the Republic of Equatorial Guinea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004E, U+00C9, U+0045, U+002D, U+00C9, U+0051, U+0055, U+0041, U+0054, U+004F, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041, U+004C, U+0045}
- GUINEA-ECUATORIAL [the Republic of Equatorial Guinea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045, U+0041, U+002D, U+0045, U+0043, U+0055, U+0041, U+0054, U+004F, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041, U+004C}



- ER [the State of Eritrea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0052}
- ERITREA [the State of Eritrea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0052, U+0049, U+0054, U+0052, U+0045, U+0041}
- أريتريا [the State of Eritrea]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0623, U+0631, U+064A, U+062A, U+0631, U+064A, U+0627}
- EE [the Republic of Estonia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0045}
- ESTONIA [the Republic of Estonia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0053, U+0054, U+004F, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- EESTI [the Republic of Estonia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0045, U+0053, U+0054, U+0049}
- ET [the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0054}
- ETHIOPIA [the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0054, U+0048, U+0049, U+004F, U+0050, U+0049, U+0041}
- FK [Falkland Islands (the) [Malvinas]]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+004B}
- FALKLAND-ISLANDS [Falkland Islands (the) [Malvinas]]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0041, U+004C, U+004B, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- FO [Faroe Islands (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+004F}
- FAROE-ISLANDS [Faroe Islands (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0041, U+0052, U+004F, U+0045, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- FØROYAR [Faroe Islands (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+00D8, U+0052, U+004F, U+0059, U+0041, U+0052}
- FJ [the Republic of Fiji]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+004A}
- FIJI [the Republic of Fiji]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0049, U+004A, U+0049}
- FI [the Republic of Finland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0049}
- FINLAND [the Republic of Finland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0049, U+004E, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- SUOMI [the Republic of Finland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0055, U+004F, U+004D, U+0049}

- FR [~~France~~the French Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0052}
- FRANCE [the French Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0052, U+0041, U+004E, U+0043, U+0045}
- GF [French Guiana]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0046}
- FRENCH-GUIANA [French Guiana]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0052, U+0045, U+004E, U+0043, U+0048, U+002D, U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041}
- GUYANE-FRANÇAISE [French Guiana]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0059, U+0041, U+004E, U+0045, U+002D, U+0046, U+0052, U+0041, U+004E, U+00C7, U+0041, U+0049, U+0053, U+0045}
- PF [French Polynesia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0046}
- FRENCH-POLYNESIA [French Polynesia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0052, U+0045, U+004E, U+0043, U+0048, U+002D, U+0050, U+004F, U+004C, U+0059, U+004E, U+0045, U+0053, U+0049, U+0041}
- POLYNÉSIE-FRANÇAISE [French Polynesia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004F, U+004C, U+0059, U+004E, U+00C9, U+0053, U+0049, U+0045, U+002D, U+0046, U+0052, U+0041, U+004E, U+00C7, U+0041, U+0049, U+0053, U+0045}
- TF [French Southern Territories (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0046}
- FRENCH-SOUTHERN-TERRITORIES [French Southern Territories (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0052, U+0045, U+004E, U+0043, U+0048, U+002D, U+0053, U+004F, U+0055, U+0054, U+0048, U+0045, U+0052, U+004E, U+002D, U+0054, U+0045, U+0052, U+0052, U+0049, U+0054, U+004F, U+0052, U+0049, U+0045, U+0053}
- TERRES-AUSTRALES-FRANÇAISES [French Southern Territories (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0045, U+0052, U+0052, U+0045, U+0053, U+002D, U+0041, U+0055, U+0053, U+0054, U+0052, U+0041, U+004C, U+0045, U+0053, U+002D, U+0046, U+0052, U+0041, U+004E, U+00C7, U+0041, U+0049, U+0053, U+0045, U+0053}
- GA [~~Gabon~~the Gabonese Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0041}
- GABON [the Gabonese Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0041, U+0042, U+004F, U+004E}
- GM [the Republic of The Gambia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+004D}
- GAMBIA [the Republic of The Gambia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0041, U+004D, U+0042, U+0049, U+0041}
- GE [Georgia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0045}

- GEORGIA [Georgia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0045, U+004F, U+0052, U+0047, U+0049, U+0041}
- DE [the Federal Republic of Germany]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+0045}
- GERMANY [the Federal Republic of Germany]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0045, U+0052, U+004D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0059}
- DEUTSCHLAND [the Federal Republic of Germany]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+0045, U+0055, U+0054, U+0053, U+0043, U+0048, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- GH [the Republic of Ghana]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0048}
- GHANA [the Republic of Ghana]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0048, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041}
- GI [Gibraltar]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0049}
- GIBRALTAR [Gibraltar]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0049, U+0042, U+0052, U+0041, U+004C, U+0054, U+0041, U+0052}
- GR [Greece the Hellenic Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0052}
- GREECE [the Hellenic Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0052, U+0045, U+0045, U+0043, U+0045}
- ΕΛΛΑΔΑ [the Hellenic Republic]  
<LC-Greek> {U+0395, U+039B, U+039B, U+0386, U+0394, U+0391}
- GL [Greenland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+004C}
- GREENLAND [Greenland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0052, U+0045, U+0045, U+004E, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- KALAALLIT-NUNAAT [Greenland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0041, U+004C, U+0041, U+0041, U+004C, U+004C, U+0049, U+0054, U+002D, U+004E, U+0055, U+004E, U+0041, U+0041, U+0054}
- GD [Grenada]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0044}
- GRENADA [Grenada]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0052, U+0045, U+004E, U+0041, U+0044, U+0041}
- GP [Guadeloupe]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0050}
- GUADELOUPE [Guadeloupe]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0041, U+0044, U+0045, U+004C, U+004F, U+0055, U+0050, U+0045}

- GU [Guam]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055}
- GUAM [Guam]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0041, U+004D}
- GT [the Republic of Guatemala]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0054}
- GUATEMALA [the Republic of Guatemala]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0041, U+0054, U+0045, U+004D, U+0041, U+004C, U+0041}
- GG [Guernsey]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0047}
- GUERNSEY [Guernsey]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0045, U+0052, U+004E, U+0053, U+0045, U+0059}
- GN [the Republic of Guinea]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+004E}
- GUINEA [the Republic of Guinea]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045, U+0041}
- GUINÉE [the Republic of Guinea]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004E, U+00C9, U+0045}
- GW [the Republic of Guinea-Bissau]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0057}
- GUINEA-BISSAU [the Republic of Guinea-Bissau]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045, U+0041, U+002D, U+0042, U+0049, U+0053, U+0053, U+0041, U+0055}
- GUINÉ-BISSAU [the Republic of Guinea-Bissau]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004E, U+00C9, U+002D, U+0042, U+0049, U+0053, U+0053, U+0041, U+0055}
- GY [the Republic of Guyana]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0059}
- GUYANA [the Republic of Guyana]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0059, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041}
- HT [the Republic of Haiti]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0054}
- HAITI [the Republic of Haiti]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0041, U+0049, U+0054, U+0049}
- HAÏTI [the Republic of Haiti]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0041, U+00CF, U+0054, U+0049}
- HM [Heard Island and McDonald Islands]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+004D}

- VA [Holy See (the) [Vatican City State]]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0041}
- HOLY-SEE [Holy See (the) [Vatican City State]]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+004F, U+004C, U+0059, U+002D, U+0053, U+0045, U+0045}
- VATICAN-CITY [Holy See (the) [Vatican City State]]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0041, U+0054, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0043, U+0049, U+0054, U+0059}
- CITTÀ-DEL-VATICANO [Holy See (the) [Vatican City State]]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0049, U+0054, U+0054, U+00C0, U+002D, U+0044, U+0045, U+004C, U+002D, U+0056, U+0041, U+0054, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+004F}
- HN [the Republic of Honduras]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+004E}
- HONDURAS [the Republic of Honduras]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+004F, U+004E, U+0044, U+0055, U+0052, U+0041, U+0053}
- HK [~~Hong Kong~~the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+004B}
- HONG-KONG [the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047, U+002D, U+004B, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047}
- HONG-KONG-SAR-CHINA [the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047, U+002D, U+004B, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047, U+002D, U+0053, U+0041, U+0052, U+002D, U+0043, U+0048, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041}
- 中華人民共和國香港特別行政區 [the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China]  
<LC-Chinese> {U+4E2D, U+83EF, U+4EBA, U+6C11, U+5171, U+548C, U+570B, U+9999, U+6E2F, U+7279, U+5225, U+884C, U+653F, U+5340}
- 香港 [the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of China]  
<LC-Chinese> {U+9999, U+6E2F}
- HU [Hungary]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0055}
- HUNGARY [Hungary]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0055, U+004E, U+0047, U+0041, U+0052, U+0059}
- MAGYARORSZÁG [Hungary]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0047, U+0059, U+0041, U+0052, U+004F, U+0052, U+0053, U+005A, U+00C1, U+0047}
- IS [the Republic of Iceland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0053}
- ICELAND [the Republic of Iceland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0043, U+0045, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- ÍSLAND [the Republic of Iceland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+00CD, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}

- IN [the Republic of India]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004E}
- INDIA [the Republic of India]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004E, U+0044, U+0049, U+0041}
- भारत [the Republic of India]  
<LC-Devanagari> {U+092D, U+093E, U+0930, U+0924}
- ID [the Republic of Indonesia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0044}
- INDONESIA [the Republic of Indonesia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004E, U+0044, U+004F, U+004E, U+0045, U+0053, U+0049, U+0041}
- IR [~~Iran, Islamic Republic Of~~ the Islamic Republic of Iran]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0052}
- IRAN [the Islamic Republic of Iran]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0052, U+0041, U+004E}
- ایران [the Islamic Republic of Iran]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+06CC, U+0631, U+0627, U+0646}
- IQ [the Republic of Iraq]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0051}
- IRAQ [the Republic of Iraq]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0052, U+0041, U+0051}
- العراق [the Republic of Iraq]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0639, U+0631, U+0627, U+0642}
- IE [Ireland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0045}
- IRELAND [Ireland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0052, U+0045, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- ÉIRE [Ireland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+00C9, U+0049, U+0052, U+0045}
- IM [Isle ~~Of~~ of Man]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004D}
- ISLE-OF-MAN [Isle of Man]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0045, U+002D, U+004F, U+0046, U+002D, U+004D, U+0041, U+004E}
- ELLAN-VANNIN [Isle of Man]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+004C, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0056, U+0041, U+004E, U+004E, U+0049, U+004E}
- IL [the State of Israel]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004C}

- ISRAEL [the State of Israel]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0053, U+0052, U+0041, U+0045, U+004C}
- ישראל [the State of Israel]  
<LC-Hebrew> {U+05D9, U+05E9, U+05E8, U+05D0, U+05DC}
- إسرائيل [the State of Israel]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0625, U+0633, U+0631, U+0627, U+0626, U+064A, U+0644}
- IT [the Republic of Italy]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0054}
- ITALY [the Republic of Italy]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0054, U+0041, U+004C, U+0059}
- ITALIA [the Republic of Italy]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0054, U+0041, U+004C, U+0049, U+0041}
- JM [Jamaica]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004A, U+004D}
- JAMAICA [Jamaica]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004A, U+0041, U+004D, U+0041, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041}
- JP [Japan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004A, U+0050}
- JAPAN [Japan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004A, U+0041, U+0050, U+0041, U+004E}
- 日本 [Japan]  
<LC-Japanese> {U+65E5, U+672C}
- JE [Jersey]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004A, U+0045}
- JERSEY [Jersey]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004A, U+0045, U+0052, U+0053, U+0045, U+0059}
- JO [the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004A, U+004F}
- JORDAN [the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004A, U+004F, U+0052, U+0044, U+0041, U+004E}
- الأردن [the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0623, U+0631, U+062F, U+0646}
- KZ [the Republic of Kazakhstan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+005A}
- KAZAKHSTAN [the Republic of Kazakhstan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0041, U+005A, U+0041, U+004B, U+0048, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E}
- ҚАЗАҚСТАН [the Republic of Kazakhstan]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+049A, U+0410, U+0417, U+0410, U+049A, U+0421, U+0422, U+0410, U+041D}

- KAZAXCTAH [the Republic of Kazakhstan]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+041A, U+0410, U+0417, U+0410, U+0425, U+0421, U+0422, U+0410, U+041D}
- KE [the Republic of Kenya]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0045}
- KENYA [the Republic of Kenya]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0045, U+004E, U+0059, U+0041}
- KI [the Republic of Kiribati]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0049}
- KIRIBATI [the Republic of Kiribati]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0049, U+0052, U+0049, U+0042, U+0041, U+0054, U+0049}
- KP [~~Korea~~, the Democratic People's Republic of Korea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0050}
- NORTH-KOREA [the Democratic People's Republic of Korea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004F, U+0052, U+0054, U+0048, U+002D, U+004B, U+004F, U+0052, U+0045, U+0041}
- 조선-민주주의-인민-공화국 [the Democratic People's Republic of Korea]  
<LC-Korean> {U+C870, U+C120, U+002D, U+BBFC, U+C8FC, U+C8FC, U+C758, U+002D, U+C778, U+BBFC, U+002D, U+ACF5, U+D654, U+AD6D}
- KR [~~Korea~~, ~~Republic of~~ the Republic of Korea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0052}
- SOUTH-KOREA [the Republic of Korea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004F, U+0055, U+0054, U+0048, U+002D, U+004B, U+004F, U+0052, U+0045, U+0041}
- 대한민국 [the Republic of Korea]  
<LC-Korean> {U+B300, U+D55C, U+BBFC, U+AD6D}
- KW [the State of Kuwait]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0057}
- KUWAIT [the State of Kuwait]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0055, U+0057, U+0041, U+0049, U+0054}
- الكويت [the State of Kuwait]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0643, U+0648, U+064A, U+062A}
- KG [~~Kyrgyzstan~~ the Kyrgyz Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0047}
- KYRGYZSTAN [the Kyrgyz Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+0059, U+0052, U+0047, U+0059, U+005A, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E}
- КЫРГЫЗСТАН [the Kyrgyz Republic]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+041A, U+042B, U+0420, U+0413, U+042B, U+0417, U+0421, U+0422, U+0410, U+041D}
- КИРГИЗИЯ [the Kyrgyz Republic]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+041A, U+0418, U+0420, U+0413, U+0418, U+0417, U+0418, U+042F}



- \_\_\_\_\_ • LA [the Lao People's Democratic Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LAOS [the Lao People's Democratic Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0041, U+004F, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LV [the Republic of Latvia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0056}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LATVIA [the Republic of Latvia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0041, U+0054, U+0056, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LATVIJA [the Republic of Latvia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0041, U+0054, U+0056, U+0049, U+004A, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LB [~~Lebanon~~the Lebanese Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0042}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LEBANON [the Lebanese Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0045, U+0042, U+0041, U+004E, U+004F, U+004E}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • لبنان [the Lebanese Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+0644, U+0628, U+0646, U+0627, U+0646}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LS [the Kingdom of Lesotho]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LESOTHO [the Kingdom of Lesotho]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0045, U+0053, U+004F, U+0054, U+0048, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LR [the Republic of Liberia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0052}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LIBERIA [the Republic of Liberia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+0042, U+0045, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LY [Libya]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0059}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LIBYA [Libya]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+0042, U+0059, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ليبيا [Libya]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+0644, U+064A, U+0628, U+064A, U+0627}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LI [the Principality of Liechtenstein]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LIECHTENSTEIN [the Principality of Liechtenstein]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+0045, U+0043, U+0048, U+0054, U+0045, U+004E, U+0053, U+0054, U+0045,  
 U+0049, U+004E}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LIÄCHTESCHTÄI [the Principality of Liechtenstein]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+00C4, U+0043, U+0048, U+0054, U+0045, U+0053, U+0043, U+0048, U+0054,  
 U+00C4, U+0049}

- \_\_\_\_\_ • LT [the Republic of Lithuania]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0054}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LITHUANIA [the Republic of Lithuania]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+0054, U+0048, U+0055, U+0041, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LIETUVA [the Republic of Lithuania]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+0045, U+0054, U+0055, U+0056, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LU [the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0055}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LUXEMBOURG [the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0055, U+0058, U+0045, U+004D, U+0042, U+004F, U+0055, U+0052, U+0047}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LUXEMBURG [the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0055, U+0058, U+0045, U+004D, U+0042, U+0055, U+0052, U+0047}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • LËTZEBUERG [the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+00CB, U+0054, U+005A, U+0045, U+0042, U+0055, U+0045, U+0052, U+0047}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • MO [Macao Special Administrative Region of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • MACAO [Macao Special Administrative Region of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0043, U+0041, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • MACAU-SAR-CHINA [Macao Special Administrative Region of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0043, U+0041, U+0055, U+002D, U+0053, U+0041, U+0052, U+002D, U+0043, U+0048, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • MACAU-RAE-DA-CHINA [Macao Special Administrative Region of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0043, U+0041, U+0055, U+002D, U+0052, U+0041, U+0045, U+002D, U+0044, U+0041, U+002D, U+0043, U+0048, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • MACAU [Macao Special Administrative Region of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0043, U+0041, U+0055}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • 中華人民共和國澳門特別行政區 [Macao Special Administrative Region of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+4E2D, U+83EF, U+4EBA, U+6C11, U+5171, U+548C, U+570B, U+6FB3, U+9580, U+7279, U+5225, U+884C, U+653F, U+5340}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • 澳門 [Macao Special Administrative Region of China]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+6FB3, U+9580}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • MK [~~Macedonia, The Former Yugoslav Republic Of~~the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004B}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • MACEDONIA [the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0043, U+0045, U+0044, U+004F, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • МАКЕДОНИЈА [the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Cyrillic> {U+041C, U+0410, U+041A, U+0415, U+0414, U+041E, U+041D, U+0418, U+0408, U+0410}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • РЕПУБЛИКА-МАКЕДОНИЈА [the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Cyrillic> {U+0420, U+0415, U+041F, U+0423, U+0411, U+041B, U+0418, U+041A, U+0410, U+002D, U+041C,

U+0410, U+041A, U+0415, U+0414, U+041E, U+041D, U+0418, U+0408, U+0410}

- MG [the Republic of Madagascar]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0047}

- MADAGASCAR [the Republic of Madagascar]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0044, U+0041, U+0047, U+0041, U+0053, U+0043, U+0041, U+0052}

- MADAGASIKARA [the Republic of Madagascar]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0044, U+0041, U+0047, U+0041, U+0053, U+0049, U+004B, U+0041, U+0052, U+0041}

- MW [the Republic of Malawi]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0057}

- MALAWI [the Republic of Malawi]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+004C, U+0041, U+0057, U+0049}

- MY [Malaysia]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0059}

- MALAYSIA [Malaysia]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+004C, U+0041, U+0059, U+0053, U+0049, U+0041}

- MV [the Republic of Maldives]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0056}

- MALDIVES [the Republic of Maldives]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+004C, U+0044, U+0049, U+0056, U+0045, U+0053}

- ML [the Republic of Mali]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004C}

- MALI [the Republic of Mali]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+004C, U+0049}

- MT [the Republic of Malta]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0054}

- MALTA [the Republic of Malta]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+004C, U+0054, U+0041}

- MH [the Republic of the Marshall Islands]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0048}

- MARSHALL-ISLANDS [the Republic of the Marshall Islands]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0052, U+0053, U+0048, U+0041, U+004C, U+004C, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}

- MQ [Martinique]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0051}

- MARTINIQUE [Martinique]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0052, U+0054, U+0049, U+004E, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045}

- MR [the Islamic Republic of Mauritania]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0052}
- MAURITANIA [the Islamic Republic of Mauritania]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0055, U+0052, U+0049, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- موريتانيا [the Islamic Republic of Mauritania]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0645, U+0648, U+0631, U+064A, U+062A, U+0627, U+0646, U+064A, U+0627}
- MU [the Republic of Mauritius]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0055}
- MAURITIUS [the Republic of Mauritius]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0055, U+0052, U+0049, U+0054, U+0049, U+0055, U+0053}
- MAURICE [the Republic of Mauritius]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0055, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+0045}
- YT [Mayotte]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0059, U+0054}
- MAYOTTE [Mayotte]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0059, U+004F, U+0054, U+0054, U+0045}
- MX [~~Mexico~~the United Mexican States]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0058}
- MEXICO [the United Mexican States]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0045, U+0058, U+0049, U+0043, U+004F}
- MÉXICO [the United Mexican States]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+00C9, U+0058, U+0049, U+0043, U+004F}
- FM [~~Micronesia, Federated States Of~~the Federated States of Micronesia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+004D}
- MICRONESIA [the Federated States of Micronesia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0049, U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+004E, U+0045, U+0053, U+0049, U+0041}
- MD [~~Moldova, Republic Of~~the Republic of Moldova]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0044}
- MOLDOVA [the Republic of Moldova]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F, U+004C, U+0044, U+004F, U+0056, U+0041}
- REPUBLICA-MOLDOVA [the Republic of Moldova]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0050, U+0055, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+002D, U+004D, U+004F, U+004C, U+0044, U+004F, U+0056, U+0041}
- MC [the Principality of Monaco]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0043}
- MONACO [the Principality of Monaco]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F, U+004E, U+0041, U+0043, U+004F}

- MN [Mongolia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004E}
- MONGOLIA [Mongolia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047, U+004F, U+004C, U+0049, U+0041}
- МОНГОЛ [Mongolia]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+041C, U+041E, U+041D, U+0413, U+041E, U+041B}
- ME [Montenegro]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0045}
- MONTENEGRO [Montenegro]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F, U+004E, U+0054, U+0045, U+004E, U+0045, U+0047, U+0052, U+004F}
- CRNA-GORA [Montenegro]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+004E, U+0041, U+002D, U+0047, U+004F, U+0052, U+0041}
- MS [Montserrat]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0053}
- MONTSERRAT [Montserrat]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F, U+004E, U+0054, U+0053, U+0045, U+0052, U+0052, U+0041, U+0054}
- MA [the Kingdom of Morocco]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041}
- MOROCCO [the Kingdom of Morocco]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F, U+0052, U+004F, U+0043, U+0043, U+004F}
- MAROC [the Kingdom of Morocco]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0052, U+004F, U+0043}
- MERĠUK [the Kingdom of Morocco]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0045, U+1E5A, U+1E5A, U+0055, U+004B}
- المغرب [the Kingdom of Morocco]  
 <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0645, U+063A, U+0631, U+0628}
- MZ [the Republic of Mozambique]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+005A}
- MOZAMBIQUE [the Republic of Mozambique]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F, U+005A, U+0041, U+004D, U+0042, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045}
- MOÇAMBIQUE [the Republic of Mozambique]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004F, U+00C7, U+0041, U+004D, U+0042, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045}
- MM [the Republic of the Union of Myanmar]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+004D}
- MYANMAR [the Republic of the Union of Myanmar]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0059, U+0041, U+004E, U+004D, U+0041, U+0052}
- NA [the Republic of Namibia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0041}

- \_\_\_\_\_ • NAMIBIA [the Republic of Namibia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0041, U+004D, U+0049, U+0042, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NAMIBIË [the Republic of Namibia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0041, U+004D, U+0049, U+0042, U+0049, U+00CB}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NR [the Republic of Nauru]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0052}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NAURU [the Republic of Nauru]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0041, U+0055, U+0052, U+0055}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NP [the Federal Democratic Republic of Nepal]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0050}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NEPAL [the Federal Democratic Republic of Nepal]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0045, U+0050, U+0041, U+004C}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • नेपाल [the Federal Democratic Republic of Nepal]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Devanagari> {U+0928, U+0947, U+092A, U+093E, U+0932}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NL [the Kingdom of the Netherlands]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004C}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NETHERLANDS [the Kingdom of the Netherlands]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0045, U+0054, U+0048, U+0045, U+0052, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NEDERLAND [the Kingdom of the Netherlands]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0045, U+0044, U+0045, U+0052, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NC [New Caledonia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0043}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NEW-CALEDONIA [New Caledonia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0045, U+0057, U+002D, U+0043, U+0041, U+004C, U+0045, U+0044, U+004F, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NOUVELLE-CALÉDONIE [New Caledonia]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004F, U+0055, U+0056, U+0045, U+004C, U+004C, U+0045, U+002D, U+0043, U+0041, U+004C, U+00C9, U+0044, U+004F, U+004E, U+0049, U+0045}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NZ [New Zealand]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+005A}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NEW-ZEALAND [New Zealand]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0045, U+0057, U+002D, U+005A, U+0045, U+0041, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NI [the Republic of Nicaragua]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0049}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NICARAGUA [the Republic of Nicaragua]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+0052, U+0041, U+0047, U+0055, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • NE [the Republic of the Niger]

\_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0045}

- NIGER [the Republic of the Niger]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0049, U+0047, U+0045, U+0052}
- NG [the Federal Republic of Nigeria]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0047}
- NIGERIA [the Federal Republic of Nigeria]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0049, U+0047, U+0045, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041}
- NU [Niue]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0055}
- NIUE [Niue]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0049, U+0055, U+0045}
- NF [Norfolk Island]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0046}
- NORFOLK-ISLAND [Norfolk Island]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004F, U+0052, U+0046, U+004F, U+004C, U+004B, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- MP [the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0050}
- NORTHERN-MARIANA-ISLANDS [the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004F, U+0052, U+0054, U+0048, U+0045, U+0052, U+004E, U+002D, U+004D, U+0041, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- NO [the Kingdom of Norway]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004F}
- NORWAY [the Kingdom of Norway]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004F, U+0052, U+0057, U+0041, U+0059}
- NORGE [the Kingdom of Norway]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004F, U+0052, U+0047, U+0045}
- NOREG [the Kingdom of Norway]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+004F, U+0052, U+0045, U+0047}
- OM [the Sultanate of Oman]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004D}
- OMAN [the Sultanate of Oman]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004D, U+0041, U+004E}
- PK [the Islamic Republic of Pakistan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004B}
- PAKISTAN [the Islamic Republic of Pakistan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+004B, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E}
- پاکستان [the Islamic Republic of Pakistan]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+067E, U+0627, U+06A9, U+0633, U+062A, U+0627, U+0646}

- PW [the Republic of Palau]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0057}
- PALAU [the Republic of Palau]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+004C, U+0041, U+0055}
- PS [the State of Palestine]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0053}
- PALESTINE [the State of Palestine, ~~State of~~]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+004C, U+0045, U+0053, U+0054, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045}
- PALESTINIAN-TERRITORIES [the State of Palestine]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+004C, U+0045, U+0053, U+0054, U+0049, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0054, U+0045, U+0052, U+0052, U+0049, U+0054, U+004F, U+0052, U+0049, U+0045, U+0053}
- الأراضي-الفلستينية [the State of Palestine]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0623, U+0631, U+0627, U+0636, U+064A, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0641, U+0644, U+0633, U+0637, U+064A, U+0646, U+064A, U+0629}
- فلسطين [the State of Palestine]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0641, U+0644, U+0633, U+0637, U+064A, U+0646}
- PA [the Republic of Panama]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041}
- PANAMA [the Republic of Panama]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041, U+004D, U+0041}
- PANAMÁ [the Republic of Panama]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041, U+004D, U+00C1}
- PG [the Independent State of Papua New Guinea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0047}
- PAPUA-NEW-GUINEA [the Independent State of Papua New Guinea]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+0050, U+0055, U+0041, U+002D, U+004E, U+0045, U+0057, U+002D, U+0047, U+0055, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045, U+0041}
- PY [the Republic of Paraguay]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0059}
- PARAGUAY [the Republic of Paraguay]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+0052, U+0041, U+0047, U+0055, U+0041, U+0059}
- PE [the Republic of Peru]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0045}
- PERU [the Republic of Peru]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0045, U+0052, U+0055}
- PERÚ [the Republic of Peru]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0045, U+0052, U+00DA}



- \_\_\_\_\_ • PH [the Republic of the Philippines]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0048}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PHILIPPINES [the Republic of the Philippines]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0048, U+0049, U+004C, U+0049, U+0050, U+0050, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PILIPINAS [the Republic of the Philippines]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0049, U+004C, U+0049, U+0050, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PN [Pitcairn]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004E}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PITCAIRN [Pitcairn]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0049, U+0054, U+0043, U+0041, U+0049, U+0052, U+004E}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PITCAIRN-ISLANDS [Pitcairn]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0049, U+0054, U+0043, U+0041, U+0049, U+0052, U+004E, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PL [the Republic of Poland]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004C}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • POLAND [the Republic of Poland]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004F, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • POLSKA [the Republic of Poland]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004F, U+004C, U+0053, U+004B, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PT [~~Portugal~~the Portuguese Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0054}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PORTUGAL [the Portuguese Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004F, U+0052, U+0054, U+0055, U+0047, U+0041, U+004C}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PR [Puerto Rico]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0052}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • PUERTO-RICO [Puerto Rico]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0055, U+0045, U+0052, U+0054, U+004F, U+002D, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • QA [the State of Qatar]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0051, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • QATAR [the State of Qatar]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0051, U+0041, U+0054, U+0041, U+0052}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • قطر [the State of Qatar]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+0642, U+0637, U+0631}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • RE [Réunion]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • RÉUNION [Réunion]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+00C9, U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E}

- [LA-RÉUNION \[Réunion\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0041, U+002D, U+0052, U+00C9, U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E}](#)
- [RO \[Romania\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+004F}](#)
- [ROMANIA \[Romania\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+004F, U+004D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}](#)
- [ROMÂNIA \[Romania\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+004F, U+004D, U+00C2, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}](#)
- [RU \[the Russian Federation\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0055}](#)
- [RUSSIAN-FEDERATION \[the Russian Federation\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0055, U+0053, U+0053, U+0049, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0046, U+0045, U+0044, U+0045, U+0052, U+0041, U+0054, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E}](#)
- [RUSSIA \[the Russian Federation\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0055, U+0053, U+0053, U+0049, U+0041}](#)
- [РОССИЯ \[the Russian Federation\]](#)  
[<LC-Cyrillic> {U+0420, U+041E, U+0421, U+0421, U+0418, U+042F}](#)
- [SU \[the Russian Federation\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0055}](#)
- [RW \[the Republic of Rwanda\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0057}](#)
- [RWANDA \[the Republic of Rwanda\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0057, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0041}](#)
- [BL \[Saint Barthélemy\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+004C}](#)
- [SAINT-BARTHÉLEMY \[Saint Barthélemy\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+0042, U+0041, U+0052, U+0054, U+0048, U+00C9, U+004C, U+0045, U+004D, U+0059}](#)
- [SH \[Saint Helena, Ascension and Tristan da Cunha\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0048}](#)
- [ST-HELENA \[Saint Helena, Ascension and Tristan da Cunha\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0054, U+002D, U+0048, U+0045, U+004C, U+0045, U+004E, U+0041}](#)
- [KN \[Saint Kitts and Nevis\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+004B, U+004E}](#)
- [SAINT-KITTS-AND-NEVIS \[Saint Kitts and Nevis\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+004B, U+0049, U+0054, U+0054, U+0053, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+004E, U+0045, U+0056, U+0049, U+0053}](#)
- [ST-KITTS-NEVIS \[Saint Kitts and Nevis\]](#)  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0054, U+002D, U+004B, U+0049, U+0054, U+0054, U+0053, U+002D, U+004E, U+0045,](#)

U+0056, U+0049, U+0053}

- LC [Saint Lucia]

<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0043}

- SAINT-LUCIA [Saint Lucia]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+004C, U+0055, U+0043, U+0049, U+0041}

- ST-LUCIA [Saint Lucia]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0054, U+002D, U+004C, U+0055, U+0043, U+0049, U+0041}

- MF [Saint Martin (French part)]

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0046}

- SAINT-MARTIN [Saint Martin (French part)]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+004D, U+0041, U+0052, U+0054, U+0049, U+004E}

- PM [Saint Pierre and Miquelon]

<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004D}

- SAINT-PIERRE-AND-MIQUELON [Saint Pierre and Miquelon]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+0050, U+0049, U+0045, U+0052, U+0052, U+0045, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+004D, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045, U+004C, U+004F, U+004E}

- SAINT-PIERRE-ET-MIQUELON [Saint Pierre and Miquelon]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+0050, U+0049, U+0045, U+0052, U+0052, U+0045, U+002D, U+0045, U+0054, U+002D, U+004D, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045, U+004C, U+004F, U+004E}

- VC [Saint Vincent and ~~The~~ the Grenadines]

<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0043}

- ST-VINCENT-GRENADINES [Saint Vincent and the Grenadines]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0054, U+002D, U+0056, U+0049, U+004E, U+0043, U+0045, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+0047, U+0052, U+0045, U+004E, U+0041, U+0044, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045, U+0053}

- WS [the Independent State of Samoa]

<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0053}

- SAMOA [the Independent State of Samoa]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+004D, U+004F, U+0041}

- SM [the Republic of San Marino]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004D}

- SAN-MARINO [the Republic of San Marino]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+004D, U+0041, U+0052, U+0049, U+004E, U+004F}

- ST [the Democratic Republic of Sao Tome and Principe]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0054}

- SAO-TOME-AND-PRINCIPE [the Democratic Republic of Sao Tome and Principe]

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+004F, U+002D, U+0054, U+004F, U+004D, U+0045, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+0050, U+0052, U+0049, U+004E, U+0043, U+0049, U+0050, U+0045}

- SÃO-TOMÉ-E-PRÍNCIPE [the Democratic Republic of Sao Tome and Principe]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+00C3, U+004F, U+002D, U+0054, U+004F, U+004D, U+00C9, U+002D, U+0045, U+002D, U+0050, U+0052, U+00CD, U+004E, U+0043, U+0049, U+0050, U+0045}
- SA [the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041}
- SAUDI-ARABIA [the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0055, U+0044, U+0049, U+002D, U+0041, U+0052, U+0041, U+0042, U+0049, U+0041}
- المملكة العربية السعودية [the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia]  
 <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0645, U+0645, U+0644, U+0643, U+0629, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0639, U+0631, U+0628, U+064A, U+0629, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0633, U+0639, U+0648, U+062F, U+064A, U+0629}
- SN [the Republic of Senegal]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004E}
- SENEGAL [the Republic of Senegal]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0045, U+004E, U+0045, U+0047, U+0041, U+004C}
- SÉNÉGAL [the Republic of Senegal]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+00C9, U+004E, U+00C9, U+0047, U+0041, U+004C}
- RS [the Republic of Serbia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0053}
- SERBIA [the Republic of Serbia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0045, U+0052, U+0042, U+0049, U+0041}
- SRBIJA [the Republic of Serbia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0052, U+0042, U+0049, U+004A, U+0041}
- СРБИЈА [the Republic of Serbia]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+0421, U+0420, U+0411, U+0418, U+0408, U+0410}
- SC [the Republic of Seychelles]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0043}
- SEYCHELLES [the Republic of Seychelles]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0045, U+0059, U+0043, U+0048, U+0045, U+004C, U+004C, U+0045, U+0053}
- SL [the Republic of Sierra Leone]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004C}
- SIERRA-LEONE [the Republic of Sierra Leone]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0049, U+0045, U+0052, U+0052, U+0041, U+002D, U+004C, U+0045, U+004F, U+004E, U+0045}
- SG [the Republic of Singapore]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0047}
- SINGAPORE [the Republic of Singapore]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0049, U+004E, U+0047, U+0041, U+0050, U+004F, U+0052, U+0045}

- \_\_\_\_\_ • 新加坡 [the Republic of Singapore]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+65B0, U+52A0, U+5761}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SINGAPURA [the Republic of Singapore]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0049, U+004E, U+0047, U+0041, U+0050, U+0055, U+0052, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SX [Sint Maarten (Dutch part)]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0058}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SINT-MAARTEN [Sint Maarten (Dutch part)]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+004D, U+0041, U+0041, U+0052, U+0054, U+0045, U+004E}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SK [~~Slovakia~~the Slovak Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004B}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SLOVAKIA [the Slovak Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004C, U+004F, U+0056, U+0041, U+004B, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SLOVENSKO [the Slovak Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004C, U+004F, U+0056, U+0045, U+004E, U+0053, U+004B, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SI [the Republic of Slovenia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0049}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SLOVENIA [the Republic of Slovenia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004C, U+004F, U+0056, U+0045, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SLOVENIJA [the Republic of Slovenia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004C, U+004F, U+0056, U+0045, U+004E, U+0049, U+004A, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SB [Solomon Islands (the)]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0042}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SOLOMON-ISLANDS [Solomon Islands (the)]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004F, U+004C, U+004F, U+004D, U+004F, U+004E, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SO [the Federal Republic of Somalia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SOMALIA [the Federal Republic of Somalia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004F, U+004D, U+0041, U+004C, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SOOMAALIYA [the Federal Republic of Somalia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004F, U+004F, U+004D, U+0041, U+0041, U+004C, U+0049, U+0059, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • الصومال [the Federal Republic of Somalia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0635, U+0648, U+0645, U+0627, U+0644}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ZA [the Republic of South Africa]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+005A, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • SOUTH-AFRICA [the Republic of South Africa]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004F, U+0055, U+0054, U+0048, U+002D, U+0041, U+0046, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041}

- GS [South Georgia and ~~The~~the South Sandwich Islands]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0053}
- SS [the Republic of South Sudan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0053}
- SOUTH-SUDAN [the Republic of South Sudan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004F, U+0055, U+0054, U+0048, U+002D, U+0053, U+0055, U+0044, U+0041, U+004E}
- ES [the Kingdom of Spain]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0053}
- SPAIN [the Kingdom of Spain]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0050, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E}
- ESPAÑA [the Kingdom of Spain]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0053, U+0050, U+0041, U+00D1, U+0041}
- LK [the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+004B}
- SRI-LANKA [the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0052, U+0049, U+002D, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+004B, U+0041}
- SD [the Republic of the Sudan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0044}
- SUDAN [the Republic of the Sudan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0055, U+0044, U+0041, U+004E}
- السودان [the Republic of the Sudan]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0633, U+0648, U+062F, U+0627, U+0646}
- SR [the Republic of Suriname]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0052}
- SURINAME [the Republic of Suriname]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0055, U+0052, U+0049, U+004E, U+0041, U+004D, U+0045}
- SJ [Svalbard and Jan Mayen]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004A}
- SVALBARD-AND-JAN-MAYEN [Svalbard and Jan Mayen]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0056, U+0041, U+004C, U+0042, U+0041, U+0052, U+0044, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+004A, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+004D, U+0041, U+0059, U+0045, U+004E}
- SVALBARD-OG-JAN-MAYEN [Svalbard and Jan Mayen]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0056, U+0041, U+004C, U+0042, U+0041, U+0052, U+0044, U+002D, U+004F, U+0047, U+002D, U+004A, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+004D, U+0041, U+0059, U+0045, U+004E}
- SZ [the Kingdom of Swaziland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+005A}
- SWAZILAND [the Kingdom of Swaziland]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0057, U+0041, U+005A, U+0049, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}

- SE [the Kingdom of Sweden]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0045}
- SWEDEN [the Kingdom of Sweden]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0057, U+0045, U+0044, U+0045, U+004E}
- SVERIGE [the Kingdom of Sweden]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0056, U+0045, U+0052, U+0049, U+0047, U+0045}
- CH [~~Switzerland~~the Swiss Confederation]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0048}
- SWITZERLAND [the Swiss Confederation]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0057, U+0049, U+0054, U+005A, U+0045, U+0052, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- SUISSE [the Swiss Confederation]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0055, U+0049, U+0053, U+0053, U+0045}
- SVIZZERA [the Swiss Confederation]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0056, U+0049, U+005A, U+005A, U+0045, U+0052, U+0041}
- SCHWIIZ [the Swiss Confederation]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0043, U+0048, U+0057, U+0049, U+0049, U+005A}
- SCHWEIZ [the Swiss Confederation]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0043, U+0048, U+0057, U+0045, U+0049, U+005A}
- SY [the Syrian Arab Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0059}
- SYRIAN-ARAB-REPUBLIC [the Syrian Arab Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0059, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041, U+004E, U+002D, U+0041, U+0052, U+0041, U+0042, U+002D, U+0052, U+0045, U+0050, U+0055, U+0042, U+004C, U+0049, U+0043}
- SYRIA [the Syrian Arab Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0059, U+0052, U+0049, U+0041}
- SYRIE [the Syrian Arab Republic]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0059, U+0052, U+0049, U+0045}
- سوريا [the Syrian Arab Republic]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0633, U+0648, U+0631, U+064A, U+0627}
- TW [Taiwan, ~~Province Of China~~(Province of China)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0057}
- TAIWAN [Taiwan (Province of China)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0041, U+0049, U+0057, U+0041, U+004E}
- 台灣 [Taiwan (Province of China)]  
<LC-Chinese> {U+53F0, U+7063}
- TJ [the Republic of Tajikistan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004A}

- \_\_\_\_\_ • TAJIKISTAN [the Republic of Tajikistan]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0041, U+004A, U+0049, U+004B, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TZ [~~Tanzania, United Republic Of~~the United Republic of Tanzania]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+005A}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TANZANIA [the United Republic of Tanzania]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0041, U+004E, U+005A, U+0041, U+004E, U+0049, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TH [the Kingdom of Thailand]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0048}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • THAILAND [the Kingdom of Thailand]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0048, U+0041, U+0049, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ไทย [the Kingdom of Thailand]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Thai> {U+0E44, U+0E17, U+0E22}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TL [the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004C}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TIMOR-LESTE [the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0049, U+004D, U+004F, U+0052, U+002D, U+004C, U+0045, U+0053, U+0054, U+0045}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TG [~~Togo~~the Togolese Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0047}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TOGO [the Togolese Republic]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004F, U+0047, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TK [Tokelau]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004B}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TOKELAU [Tokelau]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004F, U+004B, U+0045, U+004C, U+0041, U+0055}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TO [the Kingdom of Tonga]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TONGA [the Kingdom of Tonga]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004F, U+004E, U+0047, U+0041}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TT [the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0054}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TRINIDAD-AND-TOBAGO [the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0052, U+0049, U+004E, U+0049, U+0044, U+0041, U+0044, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E,  
 U+0044, U+002D, U+0054, U+004F, U+0042, U+0041, U+0047, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TRINIDAD-TOBAGO [the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0052, U+0049, U+004E, U+0049, U+0044, U+0041, U+0044, U+002D, U+0054, U+004F,  
 U+0042, U+0041, U+0047, U+004F}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • TN [the Republic of Tunisia]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004E}



- TUNISIA [the Republic of Tunisia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+0053, U+0049, U+0041}
- TUNISIE [the Republic of Tunisia]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+0053, U+0049, U+0045}
- تونس [the Republic of Tunisia]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+062A, U+0648, U+0646, U+0633}
- TR [the Republic of Turkey]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0052}
- TURKEY [the Republic of Turkey]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0055, U+0052, U+004B, U+0045, U+0059}
- TÜRKIYE [the Republic of Turkey]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+00DC, U+0052, U+004B, U+0049, U+0059, U+0045}
- TM [Turkmenistan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004D}
- TURKMENISTAN [Turkmenistan]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0055, U+0052, U+004B, U+004D, U+0045, U+004E, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E}
- TC [Turks and Caicos Islands (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0043}
- TURKS-AND-CAICOS-ISLANDS [Turks and Caicos Islands (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0055, U+0052, U+004B, U+0053, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+0043, U+0041, U+0049, U+0043, U+004F, U+0053, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- TURKS-CAICOS-ISLANDS [Turks and Caicos Islands (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0055, U+0052, U+004B, U+0053, U+002D, U+0043, U+0041, U+0049, U+0043, U+004F, U+0053, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- TV [Tuvalu]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0056}
- TUVALU [Tuvalu]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0055, U+0056, U+0041, U+004C, U+0055}
- UG [the Republic of Uganda]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0047}
- UGANDA [the Republic of Uganda]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0047, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0041}
- UA [Ukraine]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0041}
- UKRAINE [Ukraine]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004B, U+0052, U+0041, U+0049, U+004E, U+0045}
- УКРАЇНА [Ukraine]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+0423, U+041A, U+0420, U+0410, U+0407, U+041D, U+0410}

- **УКРАИНА** [Ukraine]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+0423, U+041A, U+0420, U+0410, U+0418, U+041D, U+0410}
- **AE** [the United Arab Emirates]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0045}
- **UNITED-ARAB-EMIRATES** [the United Arab Emirates]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+0054, U+0045, U+0044, U+002D, U+0041, U+0052, U+0041, U+0042, U+002D, U+0045, U+004D, U+0049, U+0052, U+0041, U+0054, U+0045, U+0053}
- **الإمارات-العربية-المتحدة** [the United Arab Emirates]  
 <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0625, U+0645, U+0627, U+0631, U+0627, U+062A, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0639, U+0631, U+0628, U+064A, U+0629, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0645, U+062A, U+062D, U+062F, U+0629}
- **GB** [~~United Kingdom~~the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0042}
- **UNITED-KINGDOM** [the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+0054, U+0045, U+0044, U+002D, U+004B, U+0049, U+004E, U+0047, U+0044, U+004F, U+004D}
- **UK** [the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004B}
- **US** [~~United States~~the United States of America]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0053}
- **UNITED-STATES** [the United States of America]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+0054, U+0045, U+0044, U+002D, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+0054, U+0045, U+0053}
- **UM** [United States Minor Outlying Islands (the)]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004D}
- **US-OUTLYING-ISLANDS** [United States Minor Outlying Islands (the)]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0053, U+002D, U+004F, U+0055, U+0054, U+004C, U+0059, U+0049, U+004E, U+0047, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- **UY** [the Eastern Republic of Uruguay]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0059}
- ~~SU~~-**URUGUAY** [~~USSR~~the Eastern Republic of Uruguay]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0052, U+0055, U+0047, U+0055, U+0041, U+0059}
- **UZ** [the Republic of Uzbekistan]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+005A}
- ~~UK~~-**UZBEKISTAN** [~~United Kingdom~~the Republic of Uzbekistan]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+005A, U+0042, U+0045, U+004B, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004E}
- **ЎЗБЕКИСТОН** [the Republic of Uzbekistan]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+040E, U+0417, U+0411, U+0415, U+041A, U+0418, U+0421, U+0422, U+041E, U+041D}
- **VU** [the Republic of Vanuatu]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0055}

- VANUATU [the Republic of Vanuatu]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0041, U+004E, U+0055, U+0041, U+0054, U+0055}
- VE [~~Venezuela~~, the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0045}
- VENEZUELA [the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0045, U+004E, U+0045, U+005A, U+0055, U+0045, U+004C, U+0041}
- VN [the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+004E}
- VIET-NAM [the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0049, U+0045, U+0054, U+002D, U+004E, U+0041, U+004D}
- VIETNAM [the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0049, U+0045, U+0054, U+004E, U+0041, U+004D}
- VIỆT-NAM [the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0049, U+1E66, U+0054, U+002D, U+004E, U+0041, U+004D}
- VG [~~Virgin Islands~~, British British Virgin Islands (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0047}
- BRITISH-VIRGIN-ISLANDS [British Virgin Islands (the)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0052, U+0049, U+0054, U+0049, U+0053, U+0048, U+002D, U+0056, U+0049, U+0052, U+0047, U+0049, U+004E, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- VI [~~Virgin Islands~~, the Virgin Islands of the United States]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0056, U+0049}
- US-VIRGIN-ISLANDS [the Virgin Islands of the United States]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0053, U+002D, U+0056, U+0049, U+0052, U+0047, U+0049, U+004E, U+002D, U+0049, U+0053, U+004C, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053}
- WF [Wallis and Futuna Islands]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0046}
- WALLIS-AND-FUTUNA [Wallis and Futuna Islands]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0041, U+004C, U+004C, U+0049, U+0053, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+0046, U+0055, U+0054, U+0055, U+004E, U+0041}
- WALLIS-ET-FUTUNA [Wallis and Futuna Islands]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0041, U+004C, U+004C, U+0049, U+0053, U+002D, U+0045, U+0054, U+002D, U+0046, U+0055, U+0054, U+0055, U+004E, U+0041}
- EH [Western Sahara]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0048}
- WESTERN-SAHARA [Western Sahara]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0045, U+0053, U+0054, U+0045, U+0052, U+004E, U+002D, U+0053, U+0041, U+0048, U+0041, U+0052, U+0041}
- الصحراء-الغربية [Western Sahara]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0635, U+062D, U+0631, U+0627, U+0621, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+063A,

U+0631, U+0628, U+064A, U+0629}

- YE [the Republic of Yemen]

<LC-Latin> {U+0059, U+0045}

- YEMEN [the Republic of Yemen]

<LC-Latin> {U+0059, U+0045, U+004D, U+0045, U+004E}

- اليمن [the Republic of Yemen]

<LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+064A, U+0645, U+0646}

- ZM [the Republic of Zambia]

<LC-Latin> {U+005A, U+004D}

- ZAMBIA [the Republic of Zambia]

<LC-Latin> {U+005A, U+0041, U+004D, U+0042, U+0049, U+0041}

- ZW [the Republic of Zimbabwe]

<LC-Latin> {U+005A, U+0057}

- ZIMBABWE [the Republic of Zimbabwe]

<LC-Latin> {U+005A, U+0049, U+004D, U+0042, U+0041, U+0042, U+0057, U+0045}

Countries can register other terms as Network Names, doing so under the normal conditions of registration of Frogans Addresses, detailed in the Frogans Technology User Policy.

## 2. NETWORK NAMES RESERVED FOR INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

This part concerns terms reserved as Network Names for international organizations.

Registration of each term of this part is reserved for the corresponding international organization.

This part groups lists of terms corresponding to the United Nations (section 2.a), UN specialized agencies (section 2.b), intergovernmental organizations with the status of observer at the UN (section 2.c), and organizations having special international protection (section 2.d).

### 2.a. UNITED NATIONS

The following term corresponds to the official acronym used by the United Nations (UN) at international level.

- UN [United Nations]

<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004E}

## 2.b. UN SPECIALIZED AGENCIES

The following list contains the terms corresponding to UN specialized agencies. UN specialized agencies are independent organizations linked to the UN by way of special agreements.

These organizations are amongst the organizations eligible to register a domain name in the .int gTLD.

The terms of the following list correspond to the official acronyms of these organizations given by the UN, with the exception of the World Bank Group whose acronym IBRD is obsolete and has been replaced by the term WORLDBANK.

- FAO [Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0041, U+004F}](#)
- IAEA [International Atomic Energy Agency]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0041, U+0045, U+0041}](#)
- ICAO [International Civil Aviation Organization]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004F}](#)
- IFAD [International Fund for Agricultural Development]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0046, U+0041, U+0044}](#)
- ILO [International Labour Organization]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004C, U+004F}](#)
- IMF [International Monetary Fund]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004D, U+0046}](#)
- IMO [International Maritime Organization]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004D, U+004F}](#)
- ITU [International Telecommunication Union]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0054, U+0055}](#)
- UNESCO [UN Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004E, U+0045, U+0053, U+0043, U+004F}](#)
- UNIDO [UN Industrial Development Organization]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+0044, U+004F}](#)
- UPU [Universal Postal Union]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0050, U+0055}](#)
- WHO [World Health Organization]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0048, U+004F}](#)
- WIPO [World Intellectual Property Organization]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0049, U+0050, U+004F}](#)
- WORLDBANK [World Bank Group]  
[<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+004F, U+0052, U+004C, U+0044, U+0042, U+0041, U+004E, U+004B}](#)

- WMO [World Meteorological Organization]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+004D, U+004F}
- WTO [World Tourism Organization]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0054, U+004F}

## 2.c. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS WITH THE STATUS OF OBSERVER AT THE UN

The following list contains the terms corresponding to intergovernmental organizations with the status of observer at the UN General Assembly, whether or not they maintain a permanent office at the UN Headquarters.

These organizations are amongst the organizations eligible to register a domain name in the .int gTLD.

The terms of the following list correspond to short names reserved by ICANN as part of the program to create new gTLDs (decision of July 17, 2013), with the exception of ~~the~~ :

- ~~the short name of~~ African Union Organization ~~, whose short name AU is already~~ (AU) which has already been reserved for Australia in part 1 of this document and ~~has been~~ is replaced by the term AFRICANUNION ;
- ~~the short name of the Georgia, Ukraine, Azerbaijan and Moldova Organization for Democracy and Economic Development (GUAM) which has already been reserved as a country name in part 1 of this document and is~~ replaced by the term ~~AFRICANUNION. GUAM-ORGANIZATION.~~

If an organization does not have a short name of this nature, the term used corresponds to the personalized part of the domain name of the official Web site of the organization. Thus, the terms reserved for the organizations Central European Initiative and the Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria are respectively CEI and THEGLOBALFUND.

- AALCO [Asian-African Legal Consultative Organization]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0041, U+004C, U+0043, U+004F}
- ACP [African Caribbean and Pacific Group of States]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0043, U+0050}
- ACS [Association of Caribbean States]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0043, U+0053}
- ADB [Asian Development Bank]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0044, U+0042}
- AFDB [African Development Bank]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0046, U+0044, U+0042}
- ALADI [Asociación Latinoamericana de Integración]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+004C, U+0041, U+0044, U+0049}
- ASEAN [Association of Southeast Asian Nations]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0053, U+0045, U+0041, U+004E}

- AFRICANUNION [African Union]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0046, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E}
- BSEC [Organization of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0053, U+0045, U+0043}
- CAF [Andean Development Corporation]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+0046}
- CAN [Andean Community]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+004E}
- CARICOM [Caribbean Community]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0041, U+0052, U+0049, U+0043, U+004F, U+004D}
- CEI [Central European Initiative]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0045, U+0049}
- CEN-SAD [Community of Sahel-Saharan States]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0045, U+004E, U+002D, U+0053, U+0041, U+0044}
- CERN [European Organization for Nuclear Research]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0045, U+0052, U+004E}
- CFC [Common Fund for Commodities]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0046, U+0043}
- CICA [Conference on Interaction and Confidence-building Measures in Asia]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041}
- CIS [Commonwealth of Independent States]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0049, U+0053}
- COE [Council of Europe]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+0045}
- COI [Commission de l'Océan Indien]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+0049}
- COMMONWEALTH [The Commonwealth]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+004D, U+004D, U+004F, U+004E, U+0057, U+0045, U+0041, U+004C, U+0054, U+0048}
- CPLP [Comunidade dos Países de Língua Portuguesa]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0050, U+004C, U+0050}
- CSTO [Collective Security Treaty Organization]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0053, U+0054, U+004F}
- EABR [Eurasian Development Bank]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0041, U+0042, U+0052}
- EAC [East African Community]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0041, U+0043}

- ECCAS [Economic Community of Central African States]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0043, U+0043, U+0041, U+0053}
- ECO [Economic Cooperation Organization]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0043, U+004F}
- ECOWAS [Economic Community of West African States]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0043, U+004F, U+0057, U+0041, U+0053}
- ENCHARTER [Energy Charter Conference]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+004E, U+0043, U+0048, U+0041, U+0052, U+0054, U+0045, U+0052}
- EU [European Union]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0055}
- EURASEC [EurAsian Economic Community]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0055, U+0052, U+0041, U+0053, U+0045, U+0043}
- FORUMSEC [Pacific Islands Forum]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+004F, U+0052, U+0055, U+004D, U+0053, U+0045, U+0043}
- GCC [Cooperation Council for the Arab States of the Gulf]
- ~~GUAM~~ GUAM-ORGANIZATION [Georgia, Ukraine, Azerbaijan and Moldova Organization for Democracy and Economic Development]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0055, U+0041, U+004D, U+002D, U+004F, U+0052, U+0047, U+0041, U+004E, U+0049, U+005A, U+0041, U+0054, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E}
- HCCH [Hague Conference on Private International Law]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0043, U+0043, U+0048}
- IADB [Inter-American Development Bank]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0041, U+0044, U+0042}
- ICC-CPI [International Criminal Court]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0043, U+0043, U+002D, U+0043, U+0050, U+0049}
- ICGLR [International Conference on the Great Lakes Region of Africa]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0043, U+0047, U+004C, U+0052}
- ICMPD [International Centre for Migration Policy Development]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0043, U+004D, U+0050, U+0044}
- IDB [Islamic Development Bank Group]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0044, U+0042}
- IDEA [International Institute for Democracy and Electoral Assistance]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0044, U+0045, U+0041}
- IDLO [International Development Law Organization]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0044, U+004C, U+004F}
- IFAS [International Fund for Saving the Aral Sea]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0046, U+0041, U+0053}



- IGAD [Intergovernmental Authority on Development]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0047, U+0041, U+0044}
- IHFFC [International Humanitarian Fact-Finding Commission]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0048, U+0046, U+0046, U+0043}
- IHO [International Hydrographic Organization]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0048, U+004F}
- IILA [Italian-Latin American Institute]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0049, U+004C, U+0041}
- INTERPOL [International Criminal Police Organization - INTERPOL]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+0045, U+0052, U+0050, U+004F, U+004C}
- IOM [International Organization for Migration]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004F, U+004D}
- IRENA [International Renewable Energy Agency]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0052, U+0045, U+004E, U+0041}
- ISA [International Seabed Authority]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0053, U+0041}
- ITLOS [International Tribunal for the Law of the Sea]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0054, U+004C, U+004F, U+0053}
- IUCN [International Union for the Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0055, U+0043, U+004E}
- LAS [League of Arab States]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0041, U+0053}
- OAS [Organization of American States]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0041, U+0053}
- OECD [Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0045, U+0043, U+0044}
- OECS [Organization of Eastern Caribbean States]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0045, U+0043, U+0053}
- OFID [OPEC Fund for International Development]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0046, U+0049, U+0044}
- OIC [Organisation of Islamic Cooperation]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0049, U+0043}
- OIF [Organisation Internationale de la Francophonie]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0049, U+0046}
- OPANAL [Agency for the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons in Latin America and the Caribbean]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0050, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041, U+004C}
- OSCE [Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0053, U+0043, U+0045}

- PAM [Parliamentary Assembly of the Mediterranean]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+004D}
- PARLATINO [Latin American Parliament]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0041, U+0052, U+004C, U+0041, U+0054, U+0049, U+004E, U+004F}
- PCA [Permanent Court of Arbitration]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0043, U+0041}
- PPD [Partners in Population and Development]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+0050, U+0044}
- RECSA [Regional Centre on Small Arms in the Great Lakes Region, the Horn of Africa and Bordering States]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0043, U+0053, U+0041}
- SAARC [South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0041, U+0052, U+0043}
- SADC [Southern African Development Community]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0041, U+0044, U+0043}
- SCO [Shanghai Cooperation Organization]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0043, U+004F}
- SELA [Latin American and Caribbean Economic System]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0045, U+004C, U+0041}
- SICA [Central American Integration System]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0049, U+0043, U+0041}
- SOUTHCENTRE [South Centre]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+004F, U+0055, U+0054, U+0048, U+0043, U+0045, U+004E, U+0054, U+0052, U+0045}
- THEGLOBALFUND [Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0048, U+0045, U+0047, U+004C, U+004F, U+0042, U+0041, U+004C, U+0046, U+0055, U+004E, U+0044}
- UEMOA [Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0045, U+004D, U+004F, U+0041}
- UNASUR [Union of South American Nations]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004E, U+0041, U+0053, U+0055, U+0052}
- UPEACE [University for Peace]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0050, U+0045, U+0041, U+0043, U+0045}
- WCO [Customs Cooperation Council - World Customs Organization]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0043, U+004F}

These organizations can register other terms as Network Names, doing so under the normal conditions of registration of Frogans Addresses, detailed in the Frogans Technology User Policy.

## 2.d. ORGANIZATIONS HAVING SPECIAL INTERNATIONAL PROTECTION

The following list contains the terms reserved for organizations having special international protection.

The following list coincides with the list of reserved terms defined by ICANN for the following organizations : International Olympic Committee, International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement (decision of November 26, 2012, list updated on September 12, 2013).

~~The first 19 terms of this list are reserved for the International Olympic Committee and the following 61 terms are reserved for the International Red Cross and the Red Crescent Movement.~~

- OLYMPIC [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004C, U+0059, U+004D, U+0050, U+0049, U+0043}
- OLYMPIAD [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004C, U+0059, U+004D, U+0050, U+0049, U+0041, U+0044}
- OLYMPIQUE [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004C, U+0059, U+004D, U+0050, U+0049, U+0051, U+0055, U+0045}
- OLYMPIADE [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004C, U+0059, U+004D, U+0050, U+0049, U+0041, U+0044, U+0045}
- OLYMPISCH [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004C, U+0059, U+004D, U+0050, U+0049, U+0053, U+0043, U+0048}
- OLÍMPICO [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004C, U+00CD, U+004D, U+0050, U+0049, U+0043, U+004F}
- OLIMPIÁDA [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+004C, U+0049, U+004D, U+0050, U+00CD, U+0041, U+0044, U+0041}
- أولمبيي <~~Arabic language~~> [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0623, U+0648, U+0644, U+064A, U+0645, U+0628, U+064A}
- أولمبياد <~~Arabic language~~> [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Arabic> {U+0623, U+0648, U+0644, U+064A, U+0645, U+0628, U+064A, U+0627, U+062F}
- 奥林匹克 <~~Chinese language~~> [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Chinese> {U+5965, U+6797, U+5339, U+514B}
- 奥林匹亚 <~~Chinese language~~> [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Chinese> {U+5965, U+6797, U+5339, U+4E9A}
- 奥林匹克 <~~Japanese language~~> [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Japanese> {U+5967, U+6797, U+5339, U+514B}
- 奥林匹亞 <~~Japanese language~~> [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Japanese> {U+5967, U+6797, U+5339, U+4E9E}
- Ολυμπιακοί ΟΛΥΜΠΙΑΚΟΙ <~~Greek language~~> [[International Olympic Committee](#)]  
<LC-Greek> {U+039F, U+03BB, U+03C5, U+03BC, U+03C0, U+03B9, U+03B1, U+03BA, U+03BF, U+03AF}

- ~~Ολυμπιάδα~~ΟΛΥΜΠΙΑΔΑ <Greek language> [International Olympic Committee]  
<LC-Greek> {U+039F, U+03BB, U+03C5, U+03BC, U+03C0, U+03B9, U+03AC, U+03B4, U+03B1}
- ~~올림픽~~ <Korean language> [International Olympic Committee]  
<LC-Korean> {U+C62C, U+B9BC, U+D53D}
- ~~올림픽아드~~ <Korean language> [International Olympic Committee]  
<LC-Korean> {U+C62C, U+B9BC, U+D53C, U+C544, U+B4DC}
- ~~Олимпийский~~ОЛИМПЫЙСКИЙ <Russian language> [International Olympic Committee]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+041E, U+043B, U+0438, U+043C, U+043F, U+0438, U+0439, U+0441, U+043A, U+0438, U+0439}
- ~~Олимпиада~~ОЛИМПИАДА <Russian language> [International Olympic Committee]  
<LC-Cyrillic> {U+041E, U+043B, U+0438, U+043C, U+043F, U+0438, U+0430, U+0434, U+0430}
- REDCROSS [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+0053, U+0053}
- RED-CROSS [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+002D, U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+0053, U+0053}
- REDCRESCENT [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+0043, U+0052, U+0045, U+0053, U+0043, U+0045, U+004E, U+0054}
- RED-CRESCENT [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+002D, U+0043, U+0052, U+0045, U+0053, U+0043, U+0045, U+004E, U+0054}
- REDCRYSTAL [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+0043, U+0052, U+0059, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004C}
- RED-CRYSTAL [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+002D, U+0043, U+0052, U+0059, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004C}
- REDLIONANDSUN [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+004C, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+0053, U+0055, U+004E}
- RED-LION-AND-SUN [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+002D, U+004C, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E, U+002D, U+0041, U+004E, U+0044, U+002D, U+0053, U+0055, U+004E}
- MAGENDAVIDADOM [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0047, U+0045, U+004E, U+0044, U+0041, U+0056, U+0049, U+0044, U+0041, U+0044, U+004F, U+004D}
- MAGEN-DAVID-ADOM [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0047, U+0045, U+004E, U+002D, U+0044, U+0041, U+0056, U+0049, U+0044, U+002D, U+0041, U+0044, U+004F, U+004D}
- REDSTAROFDAVID [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+0052, U+004F, U+0046, U+0044, U+0041, U+0056, U+0049, U+0044}

- RED-STAR-OF-DAVID [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0045, U+0044, U+002D, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+0052, U+002D, U+004F, U+0046, U+002D, U+0044, U+0041, U+0056, U+0049, U+0044}
- CROIXROUGE [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+0049, U+0058, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045}
- CROIX-ROUGE [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+0049, U+0058, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045}
- CROISSANTROUGE [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+0049, U+0053, U+0053, U+0041, U+004E, U+0054, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045}
- CROISSANT-ROUGE [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+0049, U+0053, U+0053, U+0041, U+004E, U+0054, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045}
- CRISTALROUGE [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004C, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045}
- CRISTAL-ROUGE [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004C, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045}
- LIONETSOLEILROUGE [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E, U+0045, U+0054, U+0053, U+004F, U+004C, U+0045, U+0049, U+004C, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045}
- LION-ET-SOLEIL-ROUGE [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E, U+002D, U+0045, U+0054, U+002D, U+0053, U+004F, U+004C, U+0045, U+0049, U+004C, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045}
- LIONETSOLEILROUGES [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E, U+0045, U+0054, U+0053, U+004F, U+004C, U+0045, U+0049, U+004C, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045, U+0053}
- LION-ET-SOLEIL-ROUGES [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+004F, U+004E, U+002D, U+0045, U+0054, U+002D, U+0053, U+004F, U+004C, U+0045, U+0049, U+004C, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+0055, U+0047, U+0045, U+0053}
- CRUZROJA [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+0055, U+005A, U+0052, U+004F, U+004A, U+0041}
- CRUZ-ROJA [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+0055, U+005A, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+004A, U+0041}
- MEDIALUNAROJA [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0045, U+0044, U+0049, U+0041, U+004C, U+0055, U+004E, U+0041, U+0052, U+004F, U+004A, U+0041}
- MEDIA-LUNA-ROJA [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0045, U+0044, U+0049, U+0041, U+002D, U+004C, U+0055, U+004E, U+0041, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+004A, U+0041}

- CRISTALROJO [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004C, U+0052, U+004F, U+004A, U+004F}
- CRISTAL-ROJO [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0052, U+0049, U+0053, U+0054, U+0041, U+004C, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+004A, U+004F}
- LEÓNYSOLROJO [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
~~LEÓN-Y-SOL-ROJO~~  
 <LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0045, U+00D3, U+004E, U+0059, U+0053, U+004F, U+004C, U+0052, U+004F, U+004A, U+004F}
- ~~красныйкрест~~LEÓN-Y-SOL-ROJO [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <Russian languageLC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0045, U+00D3, U+004E, U+002D, U+0059, U+002D, U+0053, U+004F, U+004C, U+002D, U+0052, U+004F, U+004A, U+004F}
- КРАСНЫЙКРЕСТ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+043A, U+0440, U+0430, U+0441, U+043D, U+044B, U+0439, U+043A, U+0440, U+0435, U+0441, U+0442}
- ~~красныйкрест~~КРАСНЫЙ-КРЕСТ <Russian language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+043A, U+0440, U+0430, U+0441, U+043D, U+044B, U+0439, U+002D, U+043A, U+0440, U+0435, U+0441, U+0442}
- ~~красныйполумесяц~~КРАСНЫЙПОЛУМЕСЯЦ <Russian language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+043A, U+0440, U+0430, U+0441, U+043D, U+044B, U+0439, U+043F, U+043E, U+043B, U+0443, U+043C, U+0435, U+0441, U+044F, U+0446}
- ~~красныйполумесяц~~КРАСНЫЙ-ПОЛУМЕСЯЦ <Russian language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+043A, U+0440, U+0430, U+0441, U+043D, U+044B, U+0439, U+002D, U+043F, U+043E, U+043B, U+0443, U+043C, U+0435, U+0441, U+044F, U+0446}
- ~~красныйкристалл~~КРАСНЫЙКРИСТАЛЛ <Russian language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+043A, U+0440, U+0430, U+0441, U+043D, U+044B, U+0439, U+043A, U+0440, U+0438, U+0441, U+0442, U+0430, U+043B, U+043B}
- ~~красныйкристалл~~КРАСНЫЙ-КРИСТАЛЛ <Russian language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+043A, U+0440, U+0430, U+0441, U+043D, U+044B, U+0439, U+002D, U+043A, U+0440, U+0438, U+0441, U+0442, U+0430, U+043B, U+043B}
- ~~красныйлевисолнце~~КРАСНЫЙЛЕВИСОЛНЦЕ <Russian language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+043A, U+0440, U+0430, U+0441, U+043D, U+044B, U+0439, U+043B, U+0435, U+0432, U+0438, U+0441, U+043E, U+043B, U+043D, U+0446, U+0435}
- ~~красныйлевисолнце~~КРАСНЫЙ-ЛЕВ-И-СОЛНЦЕ <Russian language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 <LC-Cyrillic> {U+043A, U+0440, U+0430, U+0441, U+043D, U+044B, U+0439, U+002D, U+043B, U+0435, U+0432, U+002D, U+0438, U+002D, U+0441, U+043E, U+043B, U+043D, U+0446, U+0435}

- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~דודאדודא~~מג ~~<Hebrew language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Hebrew> {U+05DE, U+05D2, U+05DF, U+05D3, U+05D5, U+05D3, U+05D0, U+05D3, U+05D5, U+05DD}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~דודא-דודא~~מג ~~<Hebrew language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Hebrew> {U+05DE, U+05D2, U+05DF, U+002D, U+05D3, U+05D5, U+05D3, U+002D, U+05D0, U+05D3, U+05D5, U+05DD}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~דודאדודא~~מג ~~<Hebrew language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Hebrew> {U+05DE, U+05D2, U+05DF, U+002D, U+05D3, U+05D5, U+05D3, U+05D0, U+05D3, U+05D5, U+05DD}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~الصليب-الأحمر~~ ~~<Arabic language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0635, U+0644, U+064A, U+0628, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0623, U+062D, U+0645, U+0631}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~الهلال-الأحمر~~ ~~<Arabic language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0647, U+0644, U+0627, U+0644, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0623, U+062D, U+0645, U+0631}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~الكريستالة-البلورة-الحمراء~~ ~~<Arabic language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0643, U+0631, U+064A, U+0633, U+062A, U+0627, U+0644, U+0629, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0628, U+0644, U+0648, U+0631, U+0629, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+062D, U+0645, U+0631, U+0627, U+0621}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~الأسد-و-الشمس-الحمراوان~~ ~~<Arabic language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0644, U+0623, U+0633, U+062F, U+002D, U+0648, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+0634, U+0645, U+0633, U+002D, U+0627, U+0644, U+062D, U+0645, U+0631, U+0627, U+0648, U+0627, U+0646}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红十字~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+5341, U+5B57}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红新月~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+65B0, U+6708}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红水晶~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+6C34, U+6676}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红狮与太阳~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+72EE, U+4E0E, U+592A, U+9633}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红-十-字~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+002D, U+5341, U+002D, U+5B57}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红-新-月~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+002D, U+65B0, U+002D, U+6708}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红-水-晶~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+002D, U+6C34, U+002D, U+6676}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红-狮-与-太-阳~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+002D, U+72EE, U+002D, U+4E0E, U+002D, U+592A, U+002D, U+9633}
- \_\_\_\_\_ • ~~红-十字~~ ~~<Chinese language>~~ [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
 \_\_\_\_\_ <LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+002D, U+5341, U+5B57}

- 红 – 新月 <Chinese language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+002D, U+65B0, U+6708}
- 红 – 水晶 <Chinese language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+002D, U+6C34, U+6676}
- 红狮 – 与 – 太阳 <Chinese language> [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Chinese> {U+7EA2, U+72EE, U+002D, U+4E0E, U+002D, U+592A, U+9633}
- ICRC [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0043, U+0052, U+0043}
- CICR [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0049, U+0043, U+0052}
- IFRC [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0046, U+0052, U+0043}
- FICR [International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0049, U+0043, U+0052}

### 3. NETWORK NAMES RESERVED FOR ORGANIZATIONS PARTICIPATING IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE INTERNET

This part concerns terms reserved as Network Names for organizations participating in the development of the Internet. The concerned organizations are non-profit organizations, or equivalent, intervening at the level of standardization processes.

Registration of each term of this part is reserved for the corresponding organization.

- ISOC [Internet Society]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0053, U+004F, U+0043}
- ICANN [Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0043, U+0041, U+004E, U+004E}
- IANA [Internet Assigned Numbers Authority]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0041, U+004E, U+0041}
- INTERNIC [InterNIC]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+0045, U+0052, U+004E, U+0049, U+0043}
- IAB [Internet Architecture Board]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0041, U+0042}
- IETF [Internet Engineering Task Force]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0045, U+0054, U+0046}
- IRTF [Internet Research Task Force]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0052, U+0054, U+0046}



- W3C [World Wide Web Consortium]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0033, U+0043}
- IEEE [Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0045, U+0045, U+0045}
- ECMA [ECMA International]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0043, U+004D, U+0041}
- UNICODE [Unicode Consortium]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+004E, U+0049, U+0043, U+004F, U+0044, U+0045}
- OASIS [Organization for the Advancement of Structured Information Standards]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0041, U+0053, U+0049, U+0053}
- ISO [International Organization for Standardization]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0053, U+004F}

## 4. NETWORK NAMES AND SITE NAMES RESERVED FOR THE OP3FT

This part concerns terms reserved for the OP3FT as Network Names or as Site Names.

Registration of these terms is reserved for the OP3FT because they correspond to terms that are specific to the Frogans technology.

This part groups lists of terms corresponding to the OP3FT name (section 4.a), technical specifications (section 4.b), software (section 4.c), policies (4.d), Frogans Core Registry (section 4.e) and other terms (section 4.f).

### 4.a. THE OP3FT NAME

The following term corresponds to the OP3FT name.

- OP3FT (Organization for the Promotion, Protection and Progress of Frogans Technology) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0050, U+0033, U+0046, U+0054}

### 4.b. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

The following list contains terms corresponding to technical specifications elaborated by the OP3FT.

- UPIL (Uniform Portable Interface Language) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0050, U+0049, U+004C}
- IFAP (International Frogans Address Pattern) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+0046, U+0041, U+0050}

- FACR (Frogans Address Composition Rules) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0041, U+0043, U+0052}
- UCSR (Uniform Content Server Request) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0043, U+0053, U+0052}
- UDSM (Uniform Digital Signature Mechanism) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0044, U+0053, U+004D}
- FPUL (Frogans Player Update Language) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0050, U+0055, U+004C}
- FNSL (Frogans Network System Language) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+004E, U+0053, U+004C}
- FSDL (Frogans Slide Description Language) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0053, U+0044, U+004C}
- ~~FCR~~API-FCR-MSI (Frogans Core Registry ~~API~~-Multi-Stakeholder Interface) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0043, U+0052, U+0041, U+0050, U+0049}
- LTFP (Leap to Frogans Process) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0054, U+0046, U+0050}

#### 4.c. SOFTWARE

The following list contains terms corresponding to software developed by the OP3FT.

- FPXDE (Frogans Player X-platform Development Environment) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0050, U+0058, U+0044, U+0045}
- FROGANSPLAYER [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0052, U+004F, U+0047, U+0041, U+004E, U+0053, U+0050, U+004C, U+0041, U+0059, U+0045, U+0052}
- FROGANS-PLAYER [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0052, U+004F, U+0047, U+0041, U+004E, U+0053, U+002D, U+0050, U+004C, U+0041, U+0059, U+0045, U+0052}

#### 4.d. POLICIES

The following list contains terms corresponding to policies elaborated by the OP3FT.

- FTUP (Frogans Technology User Policy) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0054, U+0055, U+0050}
- UDRP-F (Uniform Dispute Resolution Policy for Frogans Addresses) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0044, U+0052, U+0050, U+002D, U+0046}

- FTDCP (Frogans Technology Development Contributor Policy) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0054, U+0044, U+0043, U+0050}

#### 4.e. FROGANS CORE REGISTRY

The following list contains terms corresponding to the Frogans Core Registry.

- FCR (Frogans Core Registry) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0043, U+0052}
- FCROPERATOR (Frogans Core Registry Operator) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0043, U+0052, U+004F, U+0050, U+0045, U+0052, U+0041, U+0054, U+004F, U+0052}
- FCR-OPERATOR (Frogans Core Registry Operator) [OP3FT]  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0043, U+0052, U+002D, U+004F, U+0050, U+0045, U+0052, U+0041, U+0054, U+004F, U+0052}

### 5. RESTRICTED NETWORK NAMES AND SITE NAMES

This part concerns the terms whose usage is restricted as Network Names or as Site Names.

Usage of these terms is reserved for specific Network Names defined by the OP3FT. These terms cannot be registered as Site Names.

This part groups lists of terms corresponding to Public Frogans Networks (section 5.a) and Internal Frogans Networks (section 5.b).

#### 5.a. PUBLIC FROGANS NETWORKS

The following list contains the terms which are used as Network Names to create Public Frogans Networks.

Each Public Frogans Network is intended for the registration of Frogans Addresses ~~in a given writing system or language~~ corresponding to a given linguistic category.

The list comprises the FROGANS name, which is used for the languages of the Latin writing system, corresponding to the LC-Latin linguistic category, as well as the transcriptions of the FROGANS name into other writing systems or other languages, corresponding to the other available linguistic categories.

- FROGANS  
<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0052, U+004F, U+0047, U+0041, U+004E, U+0053}
- ~~currently being defined~~ 福更斯  
<Chinese language LC-Chinese> {U+798F, U+66F4, U+65AF}

- *currently being defined* フロガンズ  
<Japanese languageLC-Japanese> {U+30D5, U+30ED, U+30AC, U+30F3, U+30BA}
- *currently being defined* 프로강스  
<Korean languageLC-Korean> {U+D504, U+B85C, U+AC15, U+C2A4}
- *currently being defined* فروجنز  
<Arabic languageLC-Arabic> {U+0641, U+0631, U+0648, U+062C, U+0646, U+0632}
- *currently being defined* ФРОГАНС  
<Russian languageLC-Cyrillic> {U+0424, U+0420, U+041E, U+0413, U+0410, U+041D, U+0421}
- *currently being defined* פרוגנס  
<Hebrew languageLC-Hebrew> {U+05E4, U+05E8, U+05D5, U+05D2, U+05E0, U+05E1 }
- *currently being defined* फ्रॉगेन्स  
<Hindi languageLC-Devanagari> {U+092B, U+093C, U+094D, U+0930, U+0949, U+0917, U+0947, U+0928, U+094D, U+0938 }
- *currently being defined* ฟรอกแกนส์  
<Thai languageLC-Thai> {U+0E1F, U+0E23, U+0E2D, U+0E01, U+0E41, U+0E01, U+0E19, U+0E2A, U+0E4C }
- *currently being defined* ΦΡΟΓΚΑΝΣ  
<Greek languageLC-Greek> {U+03A6, U+03A1, U+038C, U+0393, U+039A, U+0391, U+039D, U+03A3}

The above list is ~~currently being elaborated and is~~ This list is not exhaustive. It will be updated when new linguistic categories are available.

~~The~~ In order to ensure the stability of the Frogans technology, the OP3FT does not authorize the registration, as a Network Name or as a Site Name, of any transcription of the FROGANS name in any ~~other~~ writing system or language.

## 5.b. INTERNAL FROGANS NETWORKS

The following list contains the terms which are used as Network Names to create Internal Frogans Networks.

These terms permit the creation of Internal Frogans Networks which can contain Frogans Addresses ~~in a given language~~ corresponding to a given linguistic category.

The list comprises the word INTRANET, which is used for the languages of the Latin writing system, corresponding to the LC-Latin linguistic category, as well as translations or ~~equivalent~~ equivalents of the word INTRANET in other languages, corresponding to the other available linguistic categories.

- INTRANET  
<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+0052, U+0041, U+004E, U+0045, U+0054}
- *currently being defined* 内联网  
<Chinese languageLC-Chinese> {U+5185, U+8054, U+7F51 }
- *currently being defined* 内聯網  
<Japanese languageLC-Chinese> {U+5167, U+806F, U+7DB2 }

- ~~currently being defined~~ 内网  
<Korean languageLC-Chinese> {U+5185, U+7F51}
- ~~currently being defined~~ 内網  
<Arabic languageLC-Chinese> {U+5167, U+7DB2}
- ~~currently being defined~~ イントラネット  
<Russian languageLC-Japanese> {U+30A4, U+30F3, U+30C8, U+30E9, U+30CD, U+30C3, U+30C8}
- ~~currently being defined~~ 인트라넷  
<Hebrew languageLC-Korean> {U+C778, U+D2B8, U+B77C, U+B137}
- ~~currently being defined~~ انترانیت  
<Hindi languageLC-Arabic> {U+0627, U+0646, U+062A, U+0631, U+0627, U+0646, U+064A, U+062A }
- ~~currently being defined~~ ИНТРАНЕТ  
<Thai languageLC-Cyrillic> {U+0418, U+041D, U+0422, U+0420, U+0410, U+041D, U+0415, U+0422 }
- ~~currently being defined~~ אינטרנט  
<Greek languageLC-Hebrew> {U+05D0, U+05D9, U+05E0, U+05D8, U+05E8, U+05D0, U+05E0, U+05D8 }
- इंटरनेट  
<LC-Devanagari> {U+0907, U+0902, U+091F, U+094D, U+0930, U+093E, U+0928, U+0947, U+091F}
- อินทราเน็ต  
<LC-Thai> {U+0E2D, U+0E34, U+0E19, U+0E17, U+0E23, U+0E32, U+0E40, U+0E19, U+0E47, U+0E15}
- ΕΝΔΟΔΙΚΤΥΟ  
<LC-Greek> {U+0395, U+039D, U+0394, U+039F, U+0394, U+038A, U+039A, U+03A4, U+03A5, U+039F}

~~The above list is currently being elaborated and is~~ This list is not exhaustive. It will be updated when new linguistic categories are available.

~~The~~ In order to ensure the stability of the Frogans technology, the OP3FT does not authorize the registration, as a Network Name or as a Site Name, of any translation ~~or equivalent~~ of the word INTRANET in ~~other languages~~ another language, nor any equivalent term or term which may be confusingly similar with the word INTRANET.

## 6. UNAUTHORIZED NETWORK NAMES AND SITE NAMES

This part contains the terms which are not authorized for registration as Network Names or as Site Names.

These terms are not authorized for registration in order to mitigate the risk of confusion, by Internet users, between ~~the~~ Frogans technology and other Internet technologies, in particular as regards the addressing system specific to Frogans Sites.

This part groups lists of terms corresponding to generic terms used in the Frogans technology (section 6.a), historical top-level domains (section 6.b), technical terms used in URLs (section 6.c), other technical terms of the Internet (section 6.d).

## 6.a. GENERIC TERMS USED IN THE FROGANS TECHNOLOGY

The following list contains generic terms used in the Frogans technology.

The registration of these terms is not authorized in order to mitigate the risk of confusion which could occur in the event of usage of generic terms with a direct connection to the Frogans technology.

- OPERATOR

<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0050, U+0045, U+0052, U+0041, U+0054, U+004F, U+0052}

- ADDRESS

<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0044, U+0044, U+0052, U+0045, U+0053, U+0053}

- NETWORK

<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0045, U+0054, U+0057, U+004F, U+0052, U+004B}

- SITE

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0049, U+0054, U+0045}

- PLAYER

<LC-Latin> {U+0050, U+004C, U+0041, U+0059, U+0045, U+0052}

- TEST

<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+0045, U+0053, U+0054}

## 6.b. HISTORICAL TOP-LEVEL DOMAINS

The following list contains the terms corresponding to historical top-level domains.

The registration of these terms is not authorized in order to mitigate the risk of confusion between a Frogans Address and a traditional domain name.

These top-level domains (TLDs) are defined in the document "Domain Name System Structure and Delegation", RFC 1591, March 1994, by J. Postel.

- COM

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+004F, U+004D}

- EDU

<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+0044, U+0055}

- NET

<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0045, U+0054}

- ORG

<LC-Latin> {U+004F, U+0052, U+0047}

- INT

<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004E, U+0054}

- GOV

<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+004F, U+0056}

- MIL

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0049, U+004C}

This list does not contain TLDs created after the historical TLDs or in the process of being created as part of ICANN's new gTLDs program.

### 6.c. TECHNICAL TERMS USED IN URLS

The following list contains technical terms used in URLs (Uniform Resource Locators).

The registration of these terms is not authorized in order to mitigate the risk of confusion between a Frogans Address and a URL used on the Web.

- HTTP

<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0054, U+0054, U+0050}

- HTTPS

<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0054, U+0054, U+0050, U+0053}

- WWW

<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0057, U+0057}

### 6.d. OTHER TECHNICAL TERMS OF THE INTERNET

The following list contains other technical terms of the Internet.

The registration of these terms is not authorized in order to mitigate the risk of confusion between the Frogans technology and other technologies of the Internet.

- EMAIL

<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+004D, U+0041, U+0049, U+004C}

- E-MAIL

<LC-Latin> {U+0045, U+002D, U+004D, U+0041, U+0049, U+004C}

- MAILTO

<LC-Latin> {U+004D, U+0041, U+0049, U+004C, U+0054, U+004F}

- FTP

<LC-Latin> {U+0046, U+0054, U+0050}

- WEB

<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0045, U+0042}

- WEBSITE

<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0045, U+0042, U+0053, U+0049, U+0054, U+0045}

- WEB-SITE

<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0045, U+0042, U+002D, U+0053, U+0049, U+0054, U+0045}

- BROWSER

<LC-Latin> {U+0042, U+0052, U+004F, U+0057, U+0053, U+0045, U+0052}

- HTML

<LC-Latin> {U+0048, U+0054, U+004D, U+004C}

- URL (Uniform Resource Locator)

<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0052, U+004C}

- URI (Uniform Resource Identifier)

<LC-Latin> {U+0055, U+0052, U+0049}

- INTERNET

<LC-Latin> {U+0049, U+004E, U+0054, U+0045, U+0052, U+004E, U+0045, U+0054}

- ARPA

<LC-Latin> {U+0041, U+0052, U+0050, U+0041}

- WHOIS

<LC-Latin> {U+0057, U+0048, U+004F, U+0049, U+0053}

- DNS (Domain Name System)

<LC-Latin> {U+0044, U+004E, U+0053}

- TLD (Top Level Domain)

<LC-Latin> {U+0054, U+004C, U+0044}

- GTLD (Generic Top Level Domain)

<LC-Latin> {U+0047, U+0054, U+004C, U+0044}

- STLD (Sponsored Top Level Domain)

<LC-Latin> {U+0053, U+0054, U+004C, U+0044}

- CCTLD (Country Code Top Level Domain)

<LC-Latin> {U+0043, U+0043, U+0054, U+004C, U+0044}

- LIR (Local Internet Registry)

<LC-Latin> {U+004C, U+0049, U+0052}

- RIR (Regional Internet Registry)

<LC-Latin> {U+0052, U+0049, U+0052}

- NIC (Network Information Center)

<LC-Latin> {U+004E, U+0049, U+0043}



## 7. NETWORK NAMES AND SITE NAMES WHICH HAVE BEEN THE SUBJECT OF A COURT DECISION

This part concerns the terms which have been the subject of a court decision, with the effect of restricting their registration or their usage as Network Names or as Site Names.

The court decisions concerned are those applicable to the OP3FT or to the ~~Frogans Core Registry~~ FCR Operator. For more information regarding the enforcement, by the OP3FT or the ~~Frogans Core Registry~~ FCR Operator, of court decisions, see the Frogans Technology User Policy published on the official Web site of the Frogans technology at the following permanent URL : <https://www.frogans.org/en/resources/ftup/access.html>.

This part groups lists of terms, given according to the subject of the decisions. Each term gives the exact references of the court decision and a link to a public resource with the operative part of the decision and the statement of reasons.

On the date of publication of this document, no term has been the subject of a court decision as a Network Name or as a Site Name.